## Social Monitoring Report

Project Number: 47037-004

October 2015

Period: January-September 2015

SRI: Green Power Development and Energy Efficiency Improvement Investment Program – Tranche 1

Prepared by Ceylon Electricity Board (CEB) for the Asian Development Bank.

This social monitoring report is a document of the borrower. The views expressed herein do not necessarily represent those of ADB's Board of Directors, Management, or staff, and may be preliminary in nature.

In preparing any country program or strategy, financing any project, or by making any designation of or reference to a particular territory or geographic area in this document, the Asian Development Bank does not intend to make any judgments as to the legal or other status of any territory or area.

# Social Safeguard Monitoring Report

Reporting Period : January 2015 to September 2015

Date : October 2015

Loan No. : 3147/3146(SF)- SRI

SRI: Green Power Development and Energy Efficiency Improvement Investment Program (Tranche-01)

Moragolla Hydropower Project

Prepared by Ceylon Electricity Board of the Ministry of Power and Energy for the Asian Development Bank

This social safeguard monitoring report is a document of the borrower and made publicly available in accordance with ADB's Public Communications Policy 2011 and the Safeguard policy Statement 2009. The views expressed herein do not necessarily represent those of ADB's Board of Directors, Management, or staff.

## **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

|   | Page |
|---|------|
| Executive Summary                                     | 4    |
| 1.0 Introduction                                      | 5    |
| 1.1 Scope of Report                                   | 5    |
| 1.2 Brief Project Description                         | 5    |
| 2.0 Project Status                                    | 6    |
| 2.1 Status of Project Implementation                  | 6    |
| 2.2 Status of project Monitoring Activities           | 7    |
| 2.3 Implementation Schedule                           | 7    |
| 3.0 Performance Monitoring                            | 15   |
| 3.1 Compliance with Legal and Policy Requirements     | 15   |
| 3.2 Compliance with social safeguard Covenants        | 15   |
| 3.3 Compliance with resettlement plan requirements    | 18   |
| 4.0 Implementation of the Grievance Redress mechanism | 27   |
| 4.1 Grievance Redress mechanism                       | 27   |
| 4.2 Status of Implementation of the GRM               | 28   |
| 5.0 Stake holder Engagement                           | 30   |
| 5.1 Stake holder engagement process                   | 30   |
| 5.2 Consultations                                     | 30   |
| 6.0 Conclusion  | 31   |
| Annexure -01  | 32   |

## **LIST OF TABLES**

| 1.0 | Status of the Main Activities of the Project   | <b>Page</b> |
|-----|--|-------------|
| 2.0 | Status of the Project Monitoring Activities  | 7           |
| 3.0 | Implementing Schedule for Land Acquisition- Land for Resettlement of Moragolla Hydropower Project (Udapalatha DS Division)                 | 8           |
| 4.0 | Implementing Schedule for Land Acquisition- Lands for Project Components of Moragolla Hydropower Project (Udapalatha DS Division)          | 10          |
| 5.0 | Implementing Schedule for Land Acquisition- Lands for Project Components of Moragolla Hydropower Project (Ganga Ihala Korale- DS Division) | 12          |
| 6.0 | Implementing Schedule for Construction of Resettlement Village   | 14          |
| 7.0 | Social Safeguard Covenants   | 15          |
| 8.0 | Compliance with Entitlement Matrix   | 20          |
| 9.0 | List of grievances/complaints received for Moragolla Hydropower Project  | 29          |

#### **Abbreviations**

ADB Asian Development Bank

APs Affected Persons

DS

CEB Ceylon Electricity Board

CEA Central Environmental Authority
GoSL Government of Sri Lanka

GRC Grievance Redress Committee

EARF Environmental Assessment and Review Framework

**Divisional Secretariat** 

EIA Environmental Impact Assessment
EMP Environmental Management Plan
EMOP Environmental Monitoring Plan
EPL Environmental Protection License

FSL Full Supply Level

IEE Initial Environmental Examination IPP Impact on Indigenous People

LAA Land Acquisition Act
NEA National Environment Act

NIRP National Involuntary Resettlement Policy

MASL Mahaweli Authority of Sri Lanka

MCM Million Cubic Meter
MFF Multi Financing Facility

MHP Moragolla Hydropower Project
MoPE Ministry of Power and Energy
MPC Ministry Procurement Committee

PAP Project Affected People

PD Project Director

PMO Project Management Office
PMU Project Management Unit
PPC Project Procurement Committee

RP Resettlement Plan

SCAPC Standard Cabinet Appointed Procurement Committee

SPS Safeguard Policy Statement

TL Transmission Line

#### **Electrical Terminology**

V Volt Unit of Voltage kV Kilovolt 1000volts

W Watt Unit of active power

kW Kilowatt 1000watts
MW Megawatt 1000kW
MWh Megawatt hour Unit of energy

VA Volt-ampere Unit of apparent power

MVA Millionvoltampere 10<sup>6</sup>VA

#### **Executive Summary**

The Sri Lanka: Green Power Development and Energy Efficiency Improvement Investment Program (The investment program) is intended to finance a series of investments via Multi-tranche Financing Facility (MFF) of Asian Development Bank (ADB). Tranche-1 consists of two components such as Generation (Moragolla Hydropower Project (MHP)) and Transmission-Distribution in combine.

As any other development projects, MHP is also liable for addressing, economic and social issues and might result in its implementation. The Census Survey carried out for this purpose has identified the impacts, inter alia on the residential houses and other structures, income bases and social activities. The project took every possible step to minimize economic and social impacts by resorting to design changes and other measures. Also, an additional study was conducted on socio economic impacts of the project. Based on the impacts identified in the Census Survey and the additional study an entitlement policy was developed with a view to safeguarding and securing rights and the livelihoods of the affected people.

The goal of the resettlement policy is to improve the socio economic status of the affected people by offering attractive compensation packages in kind and in financial terms. Every measures to improve and enhance the living standards and general well-being of the affected people has been explained in the Resettlement Plan (RP). Special programs for vulnerable groups of people have also been spelt out in the RP.

A Community Development Plan has been drawn up to raise the household income of the affected people, to increase their reading habits and to promote social activities. In the Community Development Plan, activities to be taken for the benefit of the women and children have been elaborated. Activities to empower the affected people, by developing their skills, gender based training, programs targeting female have also been described in the RP. The RP has specified the Grievance Redress Mechanism to be implemented by the project. Every grievance will be studied promptly and solutions will be intimated to the aggrieved parties in a most transparent manner.

Monitoring of implementation of the RP will be in two ways. Internal monitoring, by the executing agency will be done on periodical basis by the project. An overall internal monitoring mechanism will be in place, headed by a Project Steering Committee functioning at the Ministry level (Ministry of Power and Energy). An independent monitor will be appointed to monitor the implementation of RP who will submit reports to executing agency periodically. All in all it is expected to achieve goal and objectives of the Resettlement Plan to the satisfaction of the affected people, the donor agency and the executing agency.

#### 1. Introduction

## 1.1. Scope of Report

Implementation of the project will entail social and economic impacts within parts of the Grama Niladhri Divisions of Ulapane North, Ulapane South, Ethgala and Weliganga. Main social and economic impact will be due to displacement of seventeen (17) households from Weliganga and Ulapane South. Out of these households, 14 households will be resettled at a location closer to the existing residences. Other 3 preferred to resettlement by themselves with the receipt of cash component. A suitable resettlement site has been identified in consultation with the affected households.

As per the census survey, it was identified 30.49 hectares of private land owned by 96 different individuals, to be acquired for project activities including re-aligning of the diversion road at certain sections and widening in other sections as necessary. The total extent of land required for the project has been identified as 93.58 hectares out of which 63.09 hectares are state owned lands.

Considering the above effects due to implementation of the project, Social Impacts on land, residential houses and other structures, infrastructure, livelihood and social activities have been assessed. Based on these assessments, Resettlement Plan (RP) has been developed.

Content of this report includes ways of implementing social safeguard monitoring activities in the RP and their status of progress during reporting period. This report consists of 6 six chapters and includes a Brief Project Description, Project Status, Performance Monitoring, Implementation of the Grievance Redress mechanism and Stake holder Engagement.

#### 1.2 Brief Project Description

Sri Lanka: Green Power Development and Energy Efficiency Improvement Investment Program is intended to finance a series of investments via Multi-tranche Financing Facility (MFF) of Asian Development Bank (ADB). Tranche-01 consists of two components such as Generation (Moragolla Hydropower Project) and Transmission and Distribution in combine.

Moragolla Hydropower Project (MHP) is one of several hydropower projects identified by the Government of Sri Lanka (GoSL) to reduce the role of fossil-fuelled power generation, which has outstripped hydropower over the past 30 years as readily exploitable locations have been utilized. Returning hydropower to greater prominence would promote sustainable development and reduce greenhouse gas emissions in line with the National Climate Change Policy, and limit exposure to fluctuating international fuel prices. The Executing Agency is the Ministry of Power and Energy (MoPE) and the Implementing Agency is the Ceylon Electricity Board (CEB).

The project will be located in the upper reaches of the Mahaweli Ganga in the Central Highlands of Sri Lanka, approximately 22 km south of Kandy City and 130 km north-east of Colombo.

The project involves construction of a 37 m high, 236 m long concrete gravity dam (crest at 550 masl), to create a 38.5 ha, 1.98 MCM reservoir with a Full Supply Level (FSL) at 548 masl. The concrete spillway

contains 5 radial gates (13 x 14 m) designed to pass a 10,000 year flood (6,700 m $^3$ /s) with no increase in FSL, or with a 2 m increase if one gate was non-operational and closed. Water will be diverted by an intake just upstream of the dam, into a 2.7 km , 4.7 m Ø underground headrace tunnel, surge tank and penstock on the left bank, to an above-ground powerhouse and 28 m open-channel tailrace outfall, through which water will return to the river. A 500 m transmission line (TL) with two towers will connect the switchyard to the existing 132kV transmission line from Kiribathkumbura to Polpitiya.

MHP is designed as a run-of-river scheme, with an installed capacity of 30.2 MW (2 x 15.1 MW); and it will operate as a "peaking" station, generating power in the daily peak demand period (5-9 pm), and at other times if there is sufficient water (mainly in the monsoon season). The dam includes a pipe to discharge a constant "Environmental Flow" (E-flow) of 1.5 m³/s, which will pass through a micro-hydro plant on the right bank, generating an additional 360 kW.

## 2. Project Status

## 2.1. Status of Project Implementation

The updated status of Moragolla Hydropower Project from January 2015 to September 2015 is given below in Table 1.0 and Table 2.0 respectively.

Table No. 1.0: Status of the Main Activities of the Project

| Se. No | Work Description   | Status  |
|--------|--|---|
| 1.0    | Lot 1 - Civil Works  | SCAPC approval was granted                                  |
|        | Part A – Preparatory Works consists of construction of Base camp for the Employer and Engineer, upgrading and construction of irrigation facilities, and construction and improvement of permanent access roads.  Part B – Main Work Consists of construction of a dam, intake, Headrace tunnel, surge tank, penstock shaft, power house, tailrace, and switchyard and all related works | for Bidding   |
| 2.0    | Lot 2 – Mechanical and Electrical Facilities   | Reviewing bidding documents for submission to SCAPC and ADB |
| 3.0    | Lot 3- Consultancy Service   | CACPC approval is pending for awarding                      |

#### 2.2. Status of Project Monitoring Activities

Table No. 2.0: Status of the Project Monitoring Activities

| Se. No | Work Description     | Status   |
|--------|----------------------|--|
| 1      | Land Acquisition     | Udapaltha DS Division - possession of 34 nos lots (Out of 45 lots) |
|        |                      | have been taken over by CEB from DS division. Advance tracing      |
|        |                      | of balance blocks were completed.                                  |
|        |                      | Gangaihala Korale DS division – 20 nos lots were send to Land      |
|        |                      | Ministry to issue directions to DS division. Advance tracing of    |
|        |                      | other lots were completed.   |
| 2      | Resettlement Land    | Location of the Initially planned resettlement land has changed    |
|        |                      | and acquiring process has started for the new land with            |
|        |                      | concurrence of PAPs.   |
|        |                      | Section 2 notice published for the new resettlement land and       |
|        |                      | advance tracing was completed. Details were send to Land           |
|        |                      | Ministry to issue directions to DS division.                       |
| 3      | Construction of      | MPC Approval was received. Bids were floated and will be closed    |
|        | Resettlement Village | in early October.  |

### 2.3. Implementation Schedule

## 2.3.1. Land Acquisition

Resettlement effects are generated mostly by land acquisition for the project. Land acquisition is necessary for construction activities of different project components. Acquisition of land for relocation of affected households and providing of alternative land lieu of those affected by the project will be treated as a top most priority.

When implementing the Land Acquisition process, it is divided in to three processes as mentioned the below.

- 1. Lands to be acquired for the Resettlement of 14 families in the Udapalatha DS Division
- 2. Lands to be acquired for the project components in the Udapalatha DS Division
- 3. Lands to be acquired for the project components in the Ganga Ihala Korale DS Division

#### 2.3.2. Construction of Resettlement Village

As per the ADB's Safeguard Policy Statement of 2009 and National Involuntary Resettlement, The project has developed a resettlement policy which provides for allocation of alternative houses, commercial establishments and lands in lieu of those affected by the project.

Procurement process for Construction of Resettlement village has been initiated and Ministry Procurement Committee (MPC) approval was received for bidding documents and advertisement. Bids were floated and will be closed in early October.

Table No. 03: Implementing Schedule for Land Acquisition- Land for Resettlement of Moragolla Hydropower Project

DS Division: Udapalatha

| Activity | A add the                             | Warls Danninking  |         | Chart Data | Fred Data |          |          |   |          |    |          |    |    | 20       | 15 |     |   |     |   |    |          |    |     |   |     | 201 | ١6            |         |          |
|----------|---------------------------------------|---|---------|------------|-----------|----------|----------|---|----------|----|----------|----|----|----------|----|-----|---|-----|---|----|----------|----|-----|---|-----|-----|---------------|---------|----------|
| NO       | Activity                              | Work Description  |         | Start Date | End Date  | Αį       | or       | М | lay      | Ju | un       | Ju | ıl | Αι       | ıg | Sep |   | Oct | N | ov | De       | ec | Jar | n | Feb | 0   | Mar           | Α       | pr       |
| 1        | Acquisition                           | CEB - Forward the application   | Planned | 15-Apr-15  | 30-Apr-15 |          | P        |   |          |    |          |    |    |          |    |     |   |     |   |    |          |    |     |   |     |     |               |         |          |
| 1        | Application                           | through the MoPE  | Actual  | 15-Apr-15  | 30-Apr-15 |          | Α        |   |          |    |          |    |    |          |    |     |   |     |   |    |          |    |     |   |     |     | $\perp$       |         |          |
| 2        | Section 2<br>Direction                | MoL – Grant authority to enter<br>the land and the decision of Hon.<br>Minister that the particular land is | Planned | 30-Apr-15  | 30-May-15 |          |          | Р |          |    |          |    |    |          |    |     |   |     |   |    |          |    |     |   |     |     | $\downarrow$  | _       |          |
|          |                                       | needed for a public purpose.  | Actual  | 04-May-15  | 17-Jun-15 |          |          | Α | Α        | Α  | Α        |    |    |          |    |     |   |     |   |    |          |    |     |   |     |     | _             | _       |          |
| 3        | Section 2 Notice<br>Sinhala, English, | DS - Publish the notice in the surrounding area.  | Planned | 30-May-15  | 15-Jun-15 |          |          |   |          | Р  |          |    |    |          |    |     |   |     |   |    |          |    |     |   |     |     |               |         |          |
|          | Tamil                                 | <u> </u>  | Actual  | 18-Jun-15  | 22-Jun-15 | <u> </u> | <u> </u> |   | <u> </u> |    | Α        |    |    |          |    |     | _ | _   |   |    | <u> </u> |    |     |   |     | _   | _             | _       | <u> </u> |
| 4        | Advance Tracing                       | Superintendent of Surveys   | Planned | 16-Jun-15  | 30-Jun-15 | <u> </u> |          |   |          |    | Р        | _  |    | <u> </u> |    |     |   | _   |   | _  | <u> </u> |    |     |   |     |     | $\rightarrow$ |         | <u> </u> |
|          | Ü                                     | ,   | Actual  | 25-Jun-15  | 10-Jul-15 | <u> </u> |          |   |          |    | Α        |    |    | <u> </u> |    |     |   | _   |   | _  | <u> </u> |    |     |   |     |     | _             |         | ↓        |
| 5        | Gazetting 38                          | MoL Take over the land's  | Planned | 30-Jun-15  | 15-Jul-15 | <u> </u> |          |   |          |    | <u> </u> | P  |    |          |    |     |   | _   |   | _  | <u> </u> |    |     |   |     |     | _             |         | ↓        |
|          | Order                                 | possession to the Government  | Actual  | 16-Jul-15  |           | <u> </u> | <u> </u> |   | <u> </u> |    | _        |    | Α  | Α        |    | Α   | Α | _   |   |    | <u> </u> |    |     |   |     | _   | _             | _       | <u> </u> |
| 6        | Taking<br>undisturbed                 | DS – Take over the procession and hand it over to the CEB   | Planned | 15-Jul-15  | 31-Aug-15 |          |          |   |          |    |          |    | P  | P        | P  |     |   |     |   |    |          |    |     |   |     |     | 4             |         |          |
|          | possession                            | and hand it over to the CEB   | Actual  |            |           |          |          |   |          |    |          |    |    |          |    |     |   |     |   |    |          |    |     |   |     |     |               |         |          |
| 7        | Section 5                             | MoL - Decision of the Hon.  Minister of Lands that the land is  | Planned | 01-Sep-15  | 30-Sep-15 |          |          |   |          |    |          |    |    |          |    | Р   | Р |     |   |    |          |    |     |   |     |     | $\bot$        | 丄       |          |
| ,        | Declaration                           | to be acquired  | Actual  |            |           |          |          |   |          |    |          |    |    |          |    |     |   |     |   |    |          |    |     |   |     |     |               |         |          |
| 8        | Section 5 Notice                      | Publish a gazzette notice that MoL - Decision of the Hon.   | Planned | 01-Oct-15  | 15-Oct-15 |          |          |   |          |    |          |    |    |          |    |     |   | Р   |   |    |          |    |     |   |     |     | _             | _       |          |
|          | Sinhala, English                      | Minister of Lands that the land is to be acquired   | Actual  |            |           |          |          |   |          |    |          |    |    |          |    |     |   |     |   |    |          |    |     |   |     |     |               |         |          |
| 9        | Final plan                            | Superintendent of Survey  | Planned | 15-Oct-15  | 15-Nov-15 |          |          |   |          |    |          |    |    |          |    |     |   |     | P |    |          |    |     |   |     |     |               |         |          |
|          | Tillal plati                          | Superintendent of Survey  | Actual  |            |           |          |          |   |          |    |          |    |    |          |    |     |   |     |   |    |          |    |     |   |     |     | $\bot$        | $\bot$  |          |
| 10       | Section 7 Gazette Notice              | DS/Government Printer -<br>Invitation notice to investigate   | Planned | 15-Nov-15  | 15-Dec-15 |          |          |   |          |    |          |    |    |          |    |     |   |     |   | P  | Р        |    |     |   |     |     |               |         |          |
|          | Sinhala, English                      | the title of the land.  | Actual  |            |           |          |          |   |          |    |          |    |    |          |    |     |   |     |   |    |          |    |     |   |     |     |               |         |          |
|          | Section 9-                            |   | Planned | 15-Dec-15  | 15-Jan-16 |          |          |   |          |    |          |    |    |          |    |     |   |     |   |    |          | Р  | Р   |   |     |     |               |         |          |
| 11       | Inquiry into Title                    | DS – Investigating title  | Actual  |            |           |          |          |   |          |    |          |    |    |          |    |     |   |     |   |    |          |    |     |   |     |     |               |         |          |
|          | Section 10-<br>Decision on Title      |   | Planned | 15-Jan-16  | 15-Feb-16 |          |          |   |          |    |          |    |    |          |    |     |   |     |   |    |          |    |     | Р | Р   |     |               |         |          |
| 12       | Notice, Forward<br>to Court           | DS – Determine the title  | Actual  |            |           |          |          |   |          |    |          |    |    |          |    |     |   |     |   |    |          |    |     |   |     |     |               |         |          |
| 13       | Valuation                             | Valuation Department  | Planned | 15-Feb-16  | 28-Feb-16 |          |          |   |          |    |          |    |    |          |    |     |   |     |   |    |          |    |     |   |     | P   |               | $\perp$ |          |
| 13       |                                       | valuation Department  | Actual  |            |           |          |          |   |          |    |          |    |    |          |    |     |   |     |   |    |          |    |     |   |     |     | $\bot$        | 丄       |          |
|          | Section 17 –                          |   | Planned | 28-Feb-16  | 15-Mar-16 |          |          |   |          |    |          |    |    |          |    |     |   |     |   |    |          |    |     |   |     |     | Р             |         |          |
| 14       | Awarding<br>Compensation              | DS  | Actual  |            |           |          |          |   |          |    |          |    |    |          |    |     |   |     |   |    |          |    |     |   |     |     |               |         |          |

| Activity | Activity                                   | Work Description   |         | Start Date | End Date  |    |   |    |   |     |     | 2015 |     |    |   |     |     |     | - 2 | 2016 | ;   |   |    |
|----------|--|--|---------|------------|-----------|----|---|----|---|-----|-----|------|-----|----|---|-----|-----|-----|-----|------|-----|---|----|
| NO       | Activity                                   | Work Description   |         | Start Date | Eliu Date | Ap | r | Ma | У | Jun | Jul | Aug  | Sep | 00 | t | Nov | Dec | Jan | Feb | ſ    | Mar | A | or |
| 15       | Payment of                                 | DS - Allocate financial provisions from the MoL or the CEB and                             | Planned | 15-Mar-16  | 30-Mar-16 |    |   |    |   |     |     |      |     |    |   |     |     |     |     |      | P   | , |    |
|          | Compensation                               | make payments to the land<br>owner   | Actual  |            |           |    |   |    |   |     |     |      |     |    |   |     |     |     |     |      |     |   |    |
| 16       | Section 44<br>Vesting<br>Certificate/Regis | DS/Registrar General - Issue<br>vesting certificate to the<br>Institution concerned, after | Planned | 30-Mar-16  | 30-Apr-16 |    |   |    |   |     |     |      |     |    |   |     |     |     |     |      |     | Р | Р  |
|          | tration of State<br>Ownership              | payment of compensations to the land owners  | Actual  |            |           |    |   |    |   |     |     |      |     |    |   |     |     |     |     |      |     |   |    |

Table No. 04: Implementing Schedule for Land Acquisition- Lands for Project Components of Moragolla Hydropower Project

DS Division: Udapalatha

| Activity |                                       | Work  |         | Start     | End       |    |   | 2014 | ı |     |    |     |    | 2015<br>eb   Mar   Apr   May   Jun   July   Aug   Sep   Oct   Nov   Dec   J |    |    |     |     |      |     |     |     |     |     |     |          | 201 | 6        |   |     |          |    |     |        |          |
|----------|---------------------------------------|---|---------|-----------|-----------|----|---|------|---|-----|----|-----|----|---|----|----|-----|-----|------|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|----------|-----|----------|---|-----|----------|----|-----|--------|----------|
| NO       | Activity                              | Description   |         | Date      | Date      | Oc | t | Nov  | - | Dec | ١. | Jan | Fe | b   | Ma | ar | Apr | N   | /lay | Jun | J   | ıly | Aug | S   | ер  | 0        | ct  | Nov      |   | Dec | Ja       | ın | Feb | M      | ar       |
| 1        | Acquisition                           | CEB - Forward the application   | Planned | 23-Oct-14 | 31-Oct-14 |    | Р |      |   |     |    |     |    |   |    |    |     |     |      |     |     |     |     |     |     |          |     |          |   |     |          |    |     |        |          |
| 1        | Application                           | through the<br>MoPE   | Actual  | 23-Oct-14 | 20-Nov-14 |    | Α | Α    | A |     |    |     |    |   |    |    |     |     |      |     |     |     |     |     |     |          |     |          |   |     |          |    |     |        |          |
| 2        | Section 2                             | MoL – Grant<br>authority to enter<br>the land and the<br>decision of Hon. | Planned | 31-Oct-14 | 20-Nov-14 |    |   | Р    | Р |     |    |     |    |   |    |    |     |     |      |     |     |     |     |     |     |          |     |          |   |     |          |    |     |        |          |
| 2        | Direction                             | Minister that the particular land is needed for a public purpose.         | Actual  | 24-Nov-14 | 8-Dec-14  |    |   |      | A | A   |    |     |    |   |    |    |     |     |      |     |     |     |     |     |     |          |     |          |   |     |          |    |     |        |          |
| 3        | Section 2 Notice<br>Sinhala, English, | DS - Publish the notice in the  | Planned | 20-Nov-14 | 30-Dec-14 |    |   |      |   |     | Р  |     |    |   |    |    |     |     |      |     |     |     |     |     |     |          |     |          |   |     |          |    |     |        |          |
|          | Tamil                                 | surrounding area.   | Actual  | 8-Dec-14  | 31-Jan-15 |    |   |      |   | Α   |    | A A |    |   |    |    |     |     |      |     |     |     |     |     |     |          |     |          |   |     |          |    |     |        | ļ        |
| 4        | Advance Tracing                       | Superintendent of   | Planned | 30-Dec-14 | 31-Mar-15 |    |   |      | 1 | _   |    | P P | P  | P   | Р  |    |     | _   |      |     |     |     |     | _   | 1   |          | 1_  | $\sqcup$ |   |     | 1        |    |     | $\bot$ | Ш        |
|          |                                       | Surveys   | Actual  | 2-Mar-15  | 15-Jun-15 |    |   |      |   | _   | 4  | _   |    |   | Α  | Α  | A   | A A | Α    | Α   |     |     |     | _   | 4   |          |     |          | _ | _   | <u> </u> |    | _   | —      | <u> </u> |
| 5        | Gazetting 38                          | MoL Take over<br>the land's   | Planned | 01-Apr-15 | 30-Apr-15 |    |   |      |   |     |    |     |    |   |    |    | P   | P   |      |     |     |     |     |     |     |          |     |          |   |     |          |    |     |        |          |
|          | Order                                 | possession to the<br>Government   | Actual  | 04-Jun-15 |           |    |   |      |   |     |    |     |    |   |    |    |     |     |      | Α   | A A | Α   | Α   | A A | A A | <b>\</b> |     |          |   |     |          |    |     |        |          |
| 6        | Taking<br>undisturbed                 | DS – Take over<br>the procession  | Planned | 01-May-15 | 30-Jun-15 |    |   |      |   |     |    |     |    |   |    |    |     | P   | Р    | Р   | Р   |     |     |     |     |          |     |          |   |     |          |    |     |        |          |
|          | possession                            | and hand it over<br>to the CEB  | Actual  | 9-Jul-15  |           |    |   |      |   |     |    |     |    |   |    |    |     |     |      |     | P   | Α   | Α   | A A | Δ . | ١        |     |          |   |     |          |    |     |        |          |
| 7        | Section 5                             | MoL - Decision of<br>the Hon. Minister<br>of Lands that the               | Planned | 01-Jul-15 | 15-Aug-15 |    |   |      |   |     |    |     |    |   |    |    |     |     |      |     | P   | Р   | Р   |     |     |          |     |          |   |     |          |    |     |        |          |
|          | Declaration                           | land is to be acquired  | Actual  | 15-Jul-15 |           |    |   |      |   |     |    |     |    |   |    |    |     |     |      |     |     | A   | А   | A A | Α Α | ١        |     |          |   |     |          |    |     |        |          |
|          | Section 5 Notice                      | Publish a gazette<br>notice that MoL -<br>Decision of the                 | Planned | 15-Aug-15 | 30-Aug-15 |    |   |      |   |     |    |     |    |   |    |    |     |     |      |     |     |     |     | Р   |     |          |     |          |   |     |          |    |     |        |          |
| 8        | Sinhala, English                      | Hon. Minister of<br>Lands that the<br>land is to be<br>acquired           | Actual  |           |           |    |   |      |   |     |    |     |    |   |    |    |     |     |      |     |     |     |     |     |     |          |     |          |   |     |          |    |     |        |          |
| 9        | Final plan                            | Superintendent of   | Planned | 30-Aug-15 | 30-Sep-15 |    |   |      |   |     |    |     |    |   |    |    |     |     |      |     |     |     |     | F   | P   | )        |     |          |   |     |          |    |     |        |          |
| ,        | ι ιιιαι ριαιι                         | Survey  | Actual  |           |           |    |   |      |   |     |    |     |    |   |    |    |     |     |      |     |     |     |     |     |     |          |     |          |   |     | 1        |    |     | $\bot$ |          |
| 10       | Section 7 Gazette<br>Notice           | DS/Government Printer - Invitation  | Planned | 30-Sep-15 | 15-Oct-15 |    |   |      |   |     |    |     |    |   |    |    |     |     |      |     |     |     |     |     |     | P        |     |          |   |     |          |    |     |        |          |
| 10       | Sinhala, English                      | notice to investigate the title of the land.                              | Actual  |           |           |    |   |      |   |     |    |     |    |   |    |    |     |     |      |     |     |     |     |     |     |          |     |          |   |     |          |    |     |        |          |
| 11       | Section 9- Inquiry                    | DS – Investigating  | Planned | 15-Oct-15 | 30-Oct-15 |    |   |      |   |     |    |     |    |   |    |    |     |     |      |     |     |     |     |     |     |          | Р   |          |   |     |          |    |     |        |          |
| 11       | into Title                            | title   | Actual  |           |           |    |   | T    |   | T   | T  | Ī   |    |   |    |    |     | T   |      |     | T   |     |     | T   |     |          |     |          |   |     |          |    |     |        |          |

| Activity |   | Work   |         |           |           |     |     |          |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |    |     |     |     |     |  |  |
|----------|---|--|---------|-----------|-----------|-----|-----|----------|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|----|-----|-----|-----|-----|--|--|
| NO       | Activity  | Description  |         | Date      | Date      | Oct | Nov | <i>,</i> |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  | :C | Jan | Fel | 1 0 | Mar |  |  |
| 12       | Section 10-<br>Decision on Title                            | DS – Determine   | Planned | 30-Oct-15 | 15-Nov-15 |     |     |          |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  | Р  |     |     |     |     |  |  |
|          | Notice, Forward<br>to Court                                 | the title  | Actual  |           |           |     |     |          |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |    |     |     |     |     |  |  |
| 13       | Valuation   | Valuation  | Planned | 15-Nov-15 | 31-Dec-15 |     |     |          |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |    | Р   |     |     |     |  |  |
| 15       |   | Department   | Actual  |           |           |     |     |          |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |    |     |     |     |     |  |  |
| 1.4      | Section 17 –  | DS   | Planned | 31-Dec-15 | 15-Jan-16 |     |     |          |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |    | P   |     |     |     |  |  |
| 14       | Awarding<br>Compensation                                    | DS   | Actual  |           |           |     |     |          |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |    |     |     |     |     |  |  |
| 15       | Payment of  | DS - Allocate<br>financial<br>provisions from<br>the MoL or the              | Planned | 15-Jan-16 | 15-Feb-16 |     |     |          |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |    |     | Р   | Р   |     |  |  |
|          | Compensation  | CEB and make payments to the land owner                                      | Actual  |           |           |     |     |          |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |    |     |     |     |     |  |  |
| 16       | Section 44 Vesting<br>Certificate/Registr<br>ation of State | DS/Registrar<br>General - Issue<br>vesting certificate<br>to the Institution | Planned | 15-Feb-16 | 15-Mar-16 |     |     |          |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |    |     |     | F   | Р   |  |  |
| 10       | Ownership   | concerned, after<br>payment of<br>compensations to<br>the land owners        | Actual  |           |           |     |     |          |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |    |     |     |     |     |  |  |

Table No. 05: Implementing Schedule for Land Acquisition- Lands for Project Components of Moragolla Hydropower Project

DS Division: Ganga Ihala Korale

| Activity |                             | Work  |         | Start     | End       |     | 2014 2015 |     |  |   |       |     |   |   |   |   |   |   |     | 2016 | 5   |   |     |   |     |   |   |   |  |   |   |  |   |   |        |   |
|----------|-----------------------------|---|---------|-----------|-----------|-----|-----------|-----|--|---|-------|-----|---|---|---|---|---|---|-----|------|-----|---|-----|---|-----|---|---|---|--|---|---|--|---|---|--------|---|
| NO       | Activity                    | Description   |         | Date      | Date      | Oct | t         | Nov | Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec |   |       |     |   |   |   |   |   |   |     | Dec  | Jar | 1 | Feb | N | lar |   |   |   |  |   |   |  |   |   |        |   |
| 1        | Acquisition                 | CEB - Forward the application through                             | Planned | 23-Oct-14 | 31-Oct-14 |     | Р         |     |  |   |       |     |   |   |   |   |   |   |     |      |     |   |     |   |     |   |   |   |  |   |   |  | Ī | Π |        |   |
| 1        | Application                 | the MoPE  | Actual  | 23-Oct-14 | 20-Nov-14 |     | Α         | Α   | A  |   |       |     |   |   |   |   |   |   |     |      |     |   |     |   |     |   |   |   |  |   |   |  |   |   |        |   |
| 2        | Section 2 Direction         | MoL – Grant authority to enter the land and the decision of Hon.  | Planned | 31-Oct-14 | 20-Nov-14 |     |           | Р   | P  |   |       |     |   |   |   |   |   |   |     |      |     |   |     |   |     |   |   |   |  |   |   |  |   |   |        |   |
| 2        | Section 2 Direction         | Minister that the particular land is needed for a public purpose. | Actual  | 26-Nov-14 | 23-Feb-15 |     |           |     | A  | A | A     | A A | A | А |   |   |   |   |     |      |     |   |     |   |     |   |   |   |  |   |   |  |   |   |        |   |
|          | Section 2 Notice            | DS - Publish the  | Planned | 20-Nov-14 | 31-Dec-14 |     |           |     | P I  | Р | Р     |     |   |   |   |   |   |   |     |      |     |   |     |   |     |   |   |   |  |   |   |  |   |   |        |   |
| 3        | Sinhala, English,<br>Tamil  | notice in the surrounding area.                                   | Actual  | 23-Feb-15 | 31-Mar-15 |     |           |     |  |   | A A A |     |   |   |   |   |   |   |     |      |     |   |     |   |     |   | T |   |  |   |   |  |   |   |        |   |
| 4        | Advance Tracing             | Superintendent of   | Planned | 31-Dec-14 | 31-Mar-15 |     |           |     |  |   | F     | P   | Р | Р | Р | Р |   |   |     |      |     |   |     |   |     |   |   |   |  |   |   |  |   |   | $\top$ | 1 |
| 4        | Advance Tracing             | Surveys   | Actual  | 3-May-15  | 30-Jun-15 |     |           |     |  |   |       |     |   |   |   |   |   |   | A A | Α    | Α   |   |     |   |     |   |   |   |  |   |   |  |   |   |        |   |
|          |                             | MoL Take over the   | Planned | 01-Apr-15 | 30-Apr-15 |     |           |     |  |   |       |     |   |   |   |   | Р | Р |     |      |     |   |     |   |     |   |   |   |  |   |   |  |   |   |        |   |
| 5        | Gazetting 38 Order          | land's possession to the Government                               | Actual  | 20-Jul-15 |           |     |           |     |  |   |       |     |   |   |   |   |   |   |     |      |     |   | Α   | A | Α   | Α |   |   |  |   |   |  |   |   |        |   |
| _        | Taking undisturbed          | DS – Take over the procession and                                 | Planned | 01-May-15 | 30-Jun-15 |     |           |     |  |   |       |     |   |   |   |   |   |   | P P | Р    | Р   | Р |     |   |     |   |   |   |  |   |   |  |   |   |        |   |
| 6        | possession                  | hand it over to the CEB   | Actual  |           |           |     |           |     |  |   |       |     |   |   |   |   |   |   |     |      |     |   |     |   |     |   |   |   |  |   |   |  |   |   |        |   |
| 7        | Section 5                   | MoL - Decision of<br>the Hon. Minister<br>of Lands that the       | Planned | 01-Jul-15 | 15-Aug-15 |     |           |     |  |   |       |     |   |   |   |   |   |   |     |      |     |   | Р   | Р |     |   |   |   |  |   |   |  |   |   |        |   |
| ,        | Declaration                 | land is to be acquired  | Actual  |           |           |     |           |     |  |   |       |     |   |   |   |   |   |   |     |      |     |   |     |   |     |   |   |   |  |   |   |  |   |   |        |   |
|          | Section 5 Notice            | Publish a gazzette<br>notice that MoL -<br>Decision of the        | Planned | 15-Aug-15 | 30-Aug-15 |     |           |     |  |   |       |     |   |   |   |   |   |   |     |      |     |   |     | P |     |   |   |   |  |   |   |  |   |   |        |   |
| 8        | Sinhala, English            | Hon. Minister of<br>Lands that the land<br>is to be acquired      | Actual  |           |           |     |           |     |  |   |       |     |   |   |   |   |   |   |     |      |     |   |     |   |     |   |   |   |  |   |   |  |   |   |        |   |
|          |                             | Superintendent of   | Planned | 30-Aug-15 | 30-Sep-15 |     |           |     | -  | + |       |     | 1 |   |   |   |   |   | +   | 1    |     |   |     | - | Р   | Р |   |   |  | _ | - |  |   |   | +      | + |
| 9        | Final plan                  | Survey  | Actual  | ,         |           |     | 1         | 1   | 1  | T | 1     |     | 1 |   |   |   | 7 |   |     | 1    | 1   |   | 1   |   |     |   |   |   |  | 1 | 1 |  |   | 1 | 十      | 1 |
| 10       | Section 7 Gazette<br>Notice | DS/Government Printer - Invitation notice to                      | Planned | 30-Sep-15 | 15-Oct-15 |     |           |     |  |   |       |     |   |   |   |   |   |   |     |      |     |   |     |   |     |   | Р |   |  |   |   |  |   |   |        |   |
| 10       | Sinhala, English            | investigate the title of the land.                                | Actual  |           |           |     |           |     |  |   |       |     |   |   |   |   |   |   |     |      |     |   |     |   |     |   |   |   |  |   |   |  |   |   |        |   |
| 11       | Section 9- Inquiry          | DS – Investigating  | Planned | 15-Oct-15 | 30-Oct-15 |     |           |     |  |   |       |     |   |   |   |   |   |   |     |      |     |   |     |   |     |   |   | Р |  |   |   |  |   |   |        | L |
| 11       | into Title                  | title   | Actual  |           |           |     |           |     |  |   |       |     |   |   |   |   |   |   |     |      |     |   |     |   |     |   |   |   |  |   |   |  |   |   |        |   |

| Activity | A - 12 - 21                                | Work   |         | Start     | End       |     | 2014 |     |     |   |    |     |     |  | 20 | )15 |  |  |  |  |  |   |     |     | 201 | .6  |     |
|----------|--|--|---------|-----------|-----------|-----|------|-----|-----|---|----|-----|-----|--|----|-----|--|--|--|--|--|---|-----|-----|-----|-----|-----|
| NO       | Activity                                   | Description  |         | Date      | Date      | Oct | Nov  | Dec | Jan | F | eb | Mar | Apr |  |    |     |  |  |  |  |  |   | Dec | Jan | Feb | ) N | Иar |
|          | Section 10-<br>Decision on Title           | DS – Determine the   | Planned | 30-Oct-15 | 15-Nov-15 |     |      |     |     |   |    |     |     |  |    |     |  |  |  |  |  |   |     |     |     |     |     |
| 12       | Notice, Forward to<br>Court                | title  | Actual  |           |           |     |      |     |     |   |    |     |     |  |    |     |  |  |  |  |  |   |     |     |     |     |     |
| 13       | Valuation                                  | Valuation  | Planned | 15-Nov-15 | 31-Dec-15 |     |      |     |     |   |    |     |     |  |    |     |  |  |  |  |  | Р |     |     |     |     |     |
| 13       | Valuation                                  | Department   | Actual  |           |           |     |      |     |     |   |    |     |     |  |    |     |  |  |  |  |  |   |     |     |     |     |     |
|          | Section 17 –                               |  | Planned | 31-Dec-15 | 15-Jan-16 |     |      |     |     |   |    |     |     |  |    |     |  |  |  |  |  |   | P   |     |     |     |     |
| 14       | Awarding<br>Compensation                   | DS   | Actual  |           |           |     |      |     |     |   |    |     |     |  |    |     |  |  |  |  |  |   |     |     |     |     |     |
|          | Payment of                                 | DS - Allocate<br>financial provisions<br>from the MoL or                     | Planned | 15-Jan-16 | 15-Feb-16 |     |      |     |     |   |    |     |     |  |    |     |  |  |  |  |  |   | P   | Р   |     |     |     |
| 15       | Compensation                               | the CEB and make<br>payments to the<br>land owner                            | Actual  |           |           |     |      |     |     |   |    |     |     |  |    |     |  |  |  |  |  |   |     |     |     |     |     |
|          | Section 44 Vesting<br>Certificate/Registra | DS/Registrar<br>General - Issue<br>vesting certificate<br>to the Institution | Planned | 15-Feb-16 | 15-Mar-16 |     |      |     |     |   |    |     |     |  |    |     |  |  |  |  |  |   |     | F   | Р   |     |     |
| 16       | tion of State<br>Ownership                 | concerned, after payment of compensations to the land owners                 | Actual  |           |           |     |      |     |     |   |    |     |     |  |    |     |  |  |  |  |  |   |     |     |     |     |     |

Table No. 06: Implementing Schedule for Construction of Resettlement Village

| Activity      |  |                   |                         |                         |          |          |    |   |        |    |          |          |     | 20 | 015 |       |          |   |     |   |     |    |        |          |   |     |   |          |   |          | 2  | 016 | ; |     |          |          |          |   |
|---------------|--|-------------------|-------------------------|-------------------------|----------|----------|----|---|--------|----|----------|----------|-----|----|-----|-------|----------|---|-----|---|-----|----|--------|----------|---|-----|---|----------|---|----------|----|-----|---|-----|----------|----------|----------|---|
| NO            | Work Description                             |                   | Start Date              | End Date                | Jan      | Fe       | eb | М | ar     | Ар | r        | May      | у Ј | un | Ju  | ıly   | Au       | g | Sep |   | Oct | No | v      | Dec      | : | Jan |   | Feb      |   | Mar      | 1  | Apr | N | 1ay | Jur      | n        | July     | , |
| A .Procurem   | ent Process                                  |                   |                         |                         |          |          |    |   |        |    |          |          |     |    |     |       |          |   |     |   |     |    |        |          |   |     |   |          |   |          |    |     |   |     |          | $\sqcap$ | П        | _ |
| A.1           | TEC/MPC appointment                          | Planned           | 2014-11-24              | 2014-11-28              |          |          |    |   |        |    |          |          |     |    |     |       |          |   |     |   |     |    |        |          |   |     |   |          |   |          |    |     |   |     |          |          |          |   |
| A.1           | rec/MPC appointment                          | Actual            | 2014-11-24              | 2014-12-02              |          |          |    |   |        |    |          |          |     |    |     |       |          |   |     |   |     |    |        |          |   |     |   |          |   |          |    |     |   |     |          |          |          |   |
| A.2           | Preparing bidding                            | Planned           | 2014-12-01              | 2015-01-15              | Р        |          |    |   |        |    |          |          |     |    |     |       |          |   |     |   |     |    |        |          |   |     |   |          |   |          |    |     |   |     |          |          |          |   |
| A.Z           | documents                                    | Actual            | 2014-12-01              | 2015-01-30 <sup>a</sup> | A A      | ١        |    |   |        |    |          |          |     |    |     |       |          |   |     |   |     |    |        |          |   |     |   |          |   |          |    |     |   |     |          |          |          |   |
| A.3           | Scrutinize bidding document by TEC and       | Planned           | 2015-01-15              | 2015-01-31              | PP       |          |    |   |        |    |          |          |     |    |     |       |          |   |     |   |     |    |        |          |   |     |   |          |   |          |    |     |   |     |          |          |          |   |
|               | submission for approval                      | Actual            | 2015-02-01              | 2015-07-07              |          |          |    |   |        |    |          |          |     |    |     |       |          |   |     |   |     | П  | $\Box$ |          |   |     |   |          |   |          |    |     |   |     |          |          |          |   |
| A.4           | Approval to bidding                          | Planned           | 2015-02-01              | 2015-02-07              |          | Р        |    |   |        |    |          |          |     |    |     |       |          |   |     |   |     |    |        |          |   |     |   |          |   |          |    |     | П | П   |          |          |          |   |
|               | document by MPC                              | Actual            | 2015-07-07              | 2015-08-04              |          |          |    |   |        |    |          |          |     |    | Α   | Α     | Α        |   |     |   |     |    |        |          |   |     |   |          |   |          |    |     |   |     |          | ı        |          |   |
| A.5           | Invitation for bid                           | Planned           | 2015-02-12              | 2015-03-11              |          |          | Р  | Р |        |    |          |          |     |    |     |       |          |   |     |   |     |    |        |          |   |     |   |          |   |          |    |     |   |     |          |          |          |   |
| A.5           | invitation for bid                           | Actual            | 2015-08-20              | 2015-10-07              |          |          |    |   |        |    |          |          |     |    |     |       |          | Α | Α   | Α |     |    |        |          |   |     |   |          |   |          |    |     |   |     |          |          |          |   |
| A.6           | Closing of bids                              | Planned           | 2015-03-11              |                         |          |          |    | Р |        |    |          |          |     |    |     |       |          |   |     |   |     |    |        |          |   |     |   |          |   |          |    |     |   |     |          |          |          |   |
| A.o           | Closing of bids                              | Actual            |                         |                         |          |          |    |   |        |    |          |          |     |    |     |       |          |   |     |   |     |    |        |          |   |     |   |          |   |          |    |     |   |     |          |          |          |   |
| A.7           | Bid Evaluation and                           | Planned           | 2015-09-16 <sup>b</sup> | 2015-09-30              |          |          |    |   |        |    |          |          |     |    |     |       |          |   | Р   | Р |     |    |        |          |   |     |   |          |   |          |    |     |   |     |          |          |          |   |
| A.7           | submission to MPC                            | Actual            |                         |                         |          |          |    |   |        |    |          |          |     |    |     |       |          |   |     |   |     |    |        |          |   |     |   |          |   |          |    |     |   |     |          |          |          |   |
|               | Review of TEC                                | Planned           | 2015-09-30              | 2015-10-07              |          |          |    |   |        |    |          |          |     |    |     |       |          |   |     |   | P   |    |        |          |   |     |   |          |   |          |    |     |   |     |          |          |          |   |
| A.8           | recommendation by MPC                        | Actual            |                         |                         |          |          |    |   |        |    |          |          |     |    |     |       |          |   |     |   |     |    |        |          |   |     |   |          |   |          |    |     |   |     |          |          |          |   |
|               |  | Planned           | 2015-10-07              |                         |          |          |    |   |        |    |          |          |     |    |     |       |          |   |     |   | Р   |    |        |          |   |     |   |          |   |          |    |     |   |     | П        | $\neg$   |          | _ |
| A.9           | Approval of MPC                              | Actual            |                         |                         |          |          |    |   |        |    |          |          |     |    |     |       |          |   |     |   |     |    |        |          |   |     |   |          |   |          |    |     |   |     | П        | $\neg$   |          | _ |
|               |  | Planned           | 2015-10-07              | 2015-10-21              |          |          |    |   |        |    |          |          |     |    |     |       |          |   |     |   | P P |    |        |          |   |     |   |          |   |          |    |     |   |     | П        | $\neg$   |          | _ |
| A.10          | Appeal procedure                             | Actual            |                         |                         |          |          |    |   |        |    |          |          |     |    |     |       |          |   |     |   |     |    |        |          |   |     |   |          |   |          |    |     |   |     | П        |          |          |   |
|               | 5: 14 1 (1406                                | Planned           | 2015-10-21              |                         |          |          |    |   |        |    |          |          |     |    |     |       |          |   |     |   | Р   |    |        |          |   |     |   |          |   |          |    |     |   |     | П        | $\neg$   |          |   |
| A.11          | Final Approval of MPC                        | Actual            |                         |                         |          |          |    |   |        |    |          |          |     |    |     |       |          |   |     |   |     |    |        |          |   |     |   |          |   |          |    |     |   |     | П        | $\neg$   |          | _ |
| 4.42          | January of Assessed                          | Planned           | 2015-10-21              | 2015-10-30              |          |          |    |   |        |    |          |          |     |    |     |       |          |   |     |   | Р   | ,  |        |          |   |     |   |          |   |          |    |     |   |     | П        |          |          | _ |
| A.12          | Issue of Letter of Award                     | Actual            |                         |                         |          |          |    |   |        |    |          |          |     |    |     |       |          |   |     |   |     |    |        |          |   |     |   |          |   |          |    |     |   |     |          | ı        |          |   |
| B. Constructi | ion Process                                  |                   |                         |                         |          |          |    |   |        |    |          |          |     |    |     |       |          |   |     |   |     |    |        |          |   |     |   |          |   |          |    |     |   |     |          | ı        |          |   |
| D 4           | Site clearing and survey                     | Planned           | 2015-11-01              | 2015-11-30              |          |          |    |   |        |    |          |          |     |    |     |       |          |   |     |   |     | Р  | Р      |          |   |     |   |          |   |          |    |     |   |     | П        | $\Box$   |          |   |
| B.1           | works  | Actual            |                         |                         |          |          |    |   |        |    |          |          |     |    |     |       |          |   |     |   |     |    |        |          |   |     |   |          |   |          |    |     |   |     | П        | $\Box$   |          |   |
|               | Detail investigation on                      | Planned           | 2015-11-30              | 2015-12-15              |          |          |    |   |        |    |          |          |     |    |     |       |          |   |     |   |     |    |        | Р        |   |     |   |          |   |          |    |     |   |     | П        |          |          |   |
| B.2           | Subsurface and<br>Hydrological               | Actual            |                         |                         |          |          |    |   |        |    |          |          |     |    |     |       |          |   |     |   |     |    |        |          |   |     |   |          |   |          |    |     |   |     |          |          |          |   |
|               | · · · · · ·                                  | Planned           | 2015-12-15              | 2016-01-30              |          | 1        |    |   |        |    |          |          |     |    |     | T     |          |   |     |   | 1   |    |        |          | Р | Р   | Р |          | + |          | T  |     |   |     | П        | $\neg$   |          | _ |
| B.3           | Design Works                                 | Actual            |                         |                         |          |          |    |   |        |    |          |          |     |    |     |       |          |   |     |   |     |    |        |          |   |     |   |          |   |          |    |     |   |     | П        | $\Box$   | 一        |   |
| B.4           | Earth Works,<br>Construction of Civil        | Planned           | 2016-02-01              | 2016-07-15              |          |          |    |   |        |    |          |          |     |    |     | İ     |          |   |     |   |     |    |        |          |   |     |   | Р        | Р | P F      | )  | P F | P | Р   | Р        | Р        | Р        | _ |
|               | works and Landscaping                        | Actual            |                         |                         |          | 1        | t  | 1 | $\Box$ |    |          | <b>-</b> | -   |    | 1   | $I^-$ | 1 1      |   | -t  |   | _   |    |        | 1        |   | _   |   |          |   |          |    |     |   |     |          | $\dashv$ | $\Box$   | - |
|               | , ,  |                   | 2016 07 15              | 2016 07 20              |          | 1        | t  | 1 | $\Box$ |    | _        |          | -   | +  | +   | t     | $\Box$   |   |     |   | +   |    |        | +        | + | -   | + | $\dashv$ | + | $\dashv$ | +  |     | + | 1   | $\Box$   | $\dashv$ | $\neg$   | Р |
| B.5           | Work Completion and<br>Hand over to Employer | Planned<br>Actual | 2016-07-15              | 2016-07-30              | $\vdash$ | -        | -  |   | H      |    | $\dashv$ | +        | -   | +  | +   | -     | $\vdash$ |   |     | - | -   |    |        | $\dashv$ | _ |     | - | +        | - | -        | -  | -   |   | -   | $\vdash$ | $\dashv$ | $\dashv$ |   |
| Notosi        | , ,  | 1                 |                         |                         |          | <u> </u> |    |   |        |    |          |          |     |    |     |       |          |   | L   |   |     |    |        |          |   |     |   | L_       |   |          | 1_ |     |   |     | لــــا   |          |          | L |

Notes: a - Procurement process was temporally stopped here due to unavailability of land for construction until new land is found. (Initially, It was planned to purchase the land at the vicinity of the project site, based on cost estimate of Valuation Department (VD). However, since there was a large difference between land owner's price and valuation price of VD, Purchasing of initially identified Land for above purpose was cancelled).

**b** – Revised the time schedule after new land is found.

#### 3. Performance Monitoring

## 3.1. Compliance with Legal and Policy Requirements

Establishment of the Resettlement Policy of the Moragolla Hydropower Project, legal frame work, resettlement principles and entitlements in the resettlement plan was guided by the GOSL 's Land Acquisition Act (LAA), 1950, National Environmental Act (NEA) No. 47 of 1980, National Involuntary Policy (NIRP) of 2001 and ADB's, Involuntary Resettlement Safeguard Policy Statement of 2009 (SPS).

## 3.2. Compliance with Social Safeguard Covenants

**Table No. 07: Social Safeguard Covenants** 

| Product          | Schedule | Para<br>No | Description   | Remarks  |
|------------------|----------|------------|---|--|
| Loan<br>3146 SRI | 5        | 9          | Land Acquisition and Involuntary Resettlement  The Borrower and CEB shall ensure that all land and all rights-of- way required for the project and all project facilities are made available to the Works contractor in accordance with the schedule agreed under the related works contract and all land acquisition and resettlement activities are implemented in compliance with (a) all applicable laws and regulations of the Borrower relating to land acquisition and involuntary resettlement (b) the Involuntary Resettlement Safeguards (C) the RF and (d) all measures and requirements set forth in the respective RF and any corrective or preventative actions set forth in a Safeguard Monitoring Report. | Being complied.  Legal frame work, resettlement principles and entitlements in the resettlement plan was guided by the GOSL's Land Acquisition Act (LAA), 1950, National Environmental Act (NEA) No. 47 of 1980, National Involuntary Policy (NIRP) of 2001 and ADB's, Involuntary Resettlement Safeguard Policy Statement of 2009(SPS). |
| Loan<br>3146 SRI | 5        | 10         | Without limiting the application of the Involuntary Resettlement Safeguards the RF or an RP the Borrower and CEB shall ensure that no physical or economic displacement takes place in connection with the Project until  a) Compensation and other entitlements have been provided to affected people in accordance with the RP and  b) A comprehensive income and livelihood restoration program has been established in accordance with the RP.  | Being complied as per the<br>Resettlement Policy.  |
| Loan<br>3146 SRI | 5        | 11         | Indigenous Peoples  The Borrower shall ensure or cause the CEB to ensure that the preparation design, Construction, implementation and operation of the Borrower relating to indigenous peoples (b) the indigenous Peoples Safeguards (c) the IPPF and (d) all measures and requirements set forth in the respective IPP and any corrective or preventative actions set forth in a  | No impacts on indigenous people. Census surveys and public consultations revealed that no indigenous people reside in the project periphery.   |

| Product          | Schedule | Para<br>No | Description   | Remarks        |
|------------------|----------|------------|---|----------------|
|                  |          |            | Safeguards Monitoring Report.   |                |
| Loan<br>3146 SRI | 5        | 12         | Human and Financial resources to Implement Safeguards Requirements  The Borrower shall make available or cause the CEB to make available necessary budgetary and human resources to fully implement the EMP, the PR and IPP   | Being complied |
| Loan<br>3146 SRI | 5        | 13         | Safeguards — Related Provisions in Bidding Documents and Works Contracts  The Borrow and CEB shall ensure that all bidding documents and contracts for works contain provisions that require contractors to  a) Comply with the measures and requirements relevant to the contractor set forth in an IEE or EIA the EMP the RP and the IPP (to the extent they concern impacts on affected people during construction) and any corrective or preventative actions set out in a Safeguards Monitoring Report.  b) Make available a budget for all such environmental and social measures  c) Provide the Borrower with a written notice of any unanticipated environmental, resettlement or indigenous peoples risks or impacts that arise during construction, implementation or operation of the project that were not considered in an IEE or EIA the EMP, the RP or the IPP  d) Adequately record the condition of roads, agricultural land and other infrastructure prior to starting to transport materials and construction and  e) Fully reinstate pathways, other local infrastructure upon the completion of construction. | Being complied |
| Loan<br>3147 SRI | 5        | 14         | Safeguards Monitoring and Reporting  The Borrower shall do the following or shall cause the CEB to do the following  a) Submit quarterly Safeguards Monitoring Reports to ADB and disclose relevant information from such reports to affected persons promptly upon submission  b) If any unanticipated environmental and/ or social risks and impacts arise during construction implementation or operation of the project that were not considered in an EIA or IEE the EMP the RP or the IPP promptly inform ADB of the occurrence of such risks or impacts with detailed description of the event and proposed corrective action plan  c) No later than 90 days the Effective date engage qualified and experienced external  | Being complied |

| Product          | Schedule | Para<br>No | Description  | Remarks  |
|------------------|----------|------------|--|--|
|                  |          |            | experts under a selection process and terms of reference acceptable to ADB to Verify information produced through the project monitoring process and facilitate the carrying out of any verification activities by such external experts and d) Report any actual or potential breach of compliance with the measures and requirements set forth in the EMP the RP or the IPP promptly after becoming aware of the breach  |  |
| Loan<br>3146 SRI | 5        | 15         | Prohibited List of Investments  The Borrower shall ensure or cause that no proceeds of the Loan are used to finance any activity included in the list of prohibited investment activities provided in Appendix 5 of the SPS  | complied   |
| Loan<br>3146 SRI | 5        | 16         | Grievance Redress mechanism  Within 90 days of the Effective date CEB shall establish a grievance redress mechanism acceptable to ADB to receive and facilitate resolution of affected people's concerns, complaints and grievances relating to the Project's land acquisition, resettlement and environmental impacts. Such grievance redress mechanism shall provide a time-bound and transparent mechanism to resolve environmental, land acquisition and resettlement and other social concerns related to the Project. The Borrower, through the MoPE and CEB shall (a) make the existence of this grievance redress mechanism publically known and proactively and constructively review and redress grievances of affected people in relation to the Project. | Grievances Redress Committee (GRC) will be fully function by November 2015. The tentative nominations for the committee is received by the PMO and formal setting up of the committee will be done in near future. As per the Guidance report of Social Impact assessment and resettlement Plan, It is planned to establish independent committee for this purpose.  Few grievances have been received to PMU up to now. Some of them are solved and others will be forwarded to GRC after establishing. |
| Loan<br>3146 SRI | 5        | 17         | Labor standards  The Borrower and CEB shall ensure that all civil works contracts and bidding documents for the Project include specific provisions requiring Contractors to (a) comply with all applicable labor laws of the Borrower on the prohibition of child and forced labor (b) give equal pay for equal work regardless of gender, ethnicity or caste and (c) disseminate information on sexually transmitted diseases (including HIVIAIDS) and human trafficking to employees and local communities surrounding the project construction sites.  | Now Project is at pre<br>Construction stage and these<br>issues will be addressed at the<br>construction stage.  |

#### 3.3. Compliance with resettlement plan requirements

#### 3.3.1 Existing Situation of the Area

The project area is predominantly a rural agricultural setting which is characterized mostly by homestead gardens with mixed cultivations. Tea is a source of income for some of the affected people who own small holdings. Mostly household labour is used in weeding and nurturing of Tea lands and harvesting of Tea. Hired labour is seldom used in harvesting Tea. No paddy lands exist in the project affected area. Vegetable cultivation is not very popular.

Land ownership status is not unique. Not all the people in the area are in possession of free hold ownership. Some of the lands have been alienated by the Vishnu Devalaya (Temple of God Vishnu) at Hanguranketha on annual lease. However, at present the occupants of these lands do no pay any lease to the Devalaya. Some are encroachers to the state lands while a few are annual permit holders under State Land Ordinance.

Industries, except for a few blacksmith workshops are not insignificant in the area. Livestock husbandry too is not very popular.

Sand mining along the Mahaweli River within the reservoir area and in the downstream of proposed Dam is taking place at present. Sand mining provides employment to a significant number of unskilled labourers.

As the above Key areas, ADB's Social Safeguard policy statement of 2009 policies and NIRP, the project has developed the resettlement policy which provides for allocation of alternative houses, commercial establishments and lands in lieu of those affected by the project.

#### 3.3.2 Impacts on Residential Houses

Implementation of the project will entail social and economic impacts within parts of the Grama Niladhri Divisions of Ulapane North, Ulapane South, Ethgala and Weliganga, Main social and economic impact will be due to displacement of seventeen (17) households from Weliganga and Ulapane South. These households will be resettled at a location closer to the existing residences. A suitable resettlement site has been identified in consultation with the affected households.

#### 3.3.3 Project Impacts on Lands

Other significant impacts would be due to acquisition of lands for the project activities. Land acquisition will result in loss of homestead gardens, agriculture land, including lands under Tea cultivation etc. Census Survey has identified 30.49 hectares of private land owned by 96 different individuals, to be acquired for project activities including re-aligning of the diversion road at certain sections and widening in other sections as necessary. The total extent of land required for the project has been identified as 93.58 out of which 63.09 hectares are state owned lands.

#### 3.3.4 Project Impacts on Structures Other than Residential Houses

The Census Survey has identified that a total of 42 structures owned by 26 individuals will be affected by the project.

### 3.3.5 Homestead Gardens Affected by the Project

Out of the total extent of 30.49 hectares of private lands to be affected, 26.97 hectares account for homestead gardens. Homestead gardens are covered with crops such as spices, small beds of vegetable, fruits, tea and different types of trees of timber value.

#### 3.3.6 Livestock Husbandry

One cattle shed and a goat shed have been identified to be affected by the project. No poultry sheds have been identified to be affected due to project activities.

#### 3.3.7 Infrastructure

Major impact on infrastructure will be due to submergence of 548 masl stretch of Atabage road and shifting of three electricity lines due to inundation and improvement of existing roads to the Power House and the Surge Chamber. Also, existing water line along the Ethgala-Dunhinda road will be affected due to road improvements. Water intakes of Dunhinda irrigation canal and the water supply scheme of the Crysbro Poultry Farm will be affected due to reduction of the level of water in the downstream of the river with the construction of the Dam. However, the project has already agreed with the farmers and the management of the Crysbro Farm to make arrangements to supply of water without any interruption.

Existing water line along the Ethgala-Dunhinda road will be redesigned.

#### 3.3.8 Impact on Sand Mining

A significant impact on sand mining will be resulted due to construction of the Dam. The Census Survey has identified 19 licensed sand miners currently engaged in sand mining. They have employed 39 labourers on daily wage basis. Sand mining is a restricted activity as licenses are issued only for three days a week.

## 3.3.9 Public Health and HIV/AIDS

During the construction period of the project workers in large numbers will migrate in to the project area. It is expected that around 1000 workers will engage in the construction work. They might carry chronic and socially contemptible diseases such as HIV/AIDS (People in Sri Lanka consider HIV/AIDS in contempt). However, spread of HIV/AIDS in the project area might be less likely as almost all the persons who will migrate to the area will be male workers and their sexual contacts with the local female cannot be expected as such relationships are considered social taboos. In highly cultured village societies of Sri Lanka, sexually transmitted diseases are unheard or isolated incidents. Despite the fact, the project will take all precautionary measures to arrest a slightest possibility of spreading, HIV/AIDS within the project area. The contractor will also be advised to take all precautionary measures in this respect.

By considering above facts, an Entitlement Matrix has been developed. The Approved Entitlement

Matrix is shown in the Table No. 08.

**Table No. 08: Compliance with Entitlement Matrix** 

|   | Nature/ Type<br>of Loss   | Application   | Definition of<br>Entitled Person   | Entitlements Responsi   | Compliance Status |
|---|---------------------------|---|--|---|-------------------|
| 1 | Loss of residential house | Residential house in the project affected area existed as at the cut-off date | a) Owner with legal right b) Non titled dweller c) Encroacher as at the cut-off date | a) House for house with more space and facilities decided by CEB will be provided based on the floor area of the affected house, built in a land not less than 15 perches in extent.  b) The alternative houses will be constructed in following types based on the floor area of the affected houses.  Type A –for floor area less than 650ft²  Type B –for floor area greater than 650ft² and less than 750 ft²  Type C – for floor area greater than 950 ft² and less than 950 ft²  Type D –for floor area greater than 950 ft² and less than 1100ft²  Type E – for floor area greater than 1100ft² and less than 1800ft²  Type SP – for floor area greater than 1360ft² and less than 1800ft²  C) If a Project affected person is willing to construct his house by himself according to the designed prepared by the project. Arrangement will be made to release funds through the Divisional Secretary in stages based on the progress of the construction.  d) In case where the residential land is in excess of 0.25acres and less than one acre, an alternative land in similar extent including the extent of land on which the alternative house is built will be provided. If an alternative land cannot be provided due to scarcity of suitable lands, cash compensation based on the valuation determined by the Valuation department will be paid for the lands for which legal possession can be established. | 3 0 11 11         |

|     | Nature/ Type<br>of Loss | Application  | Definition of<br>Entitled Person                         | Entitlements   | Responsible<br>Agency           | Compliance Status |
|-----|-------------------------|--|--|--|---------------------------------|-------------------|
|     |                         |  |  | <ul> <li>e) In case where the land in which the affected house located is in excess of 15 perches but less than 0.25 acres or more than one acre, cash compensation in respect of the land in excess of 15 perches or in excess of one acre will be paid based on the valuation by the Valuation Department for which legal possession can be established.</li> <li>f) Encroachers on the state land will be entitled only to compensation to meet the cost incurred for the development of the excess land.</li> <li>g) In case where an alternative house cannot be provided due to unavoidable circumstances, compensation based on replacement cost will be paid.</li> <li>h) Households residing in rented houses will not be entitled for alternative houses. However, they will be entitled for an exgratia payment not exceeding Rs. 90,000 /= paid only once.</li> <li>i) Shifting allowance up to a maximum of Rs. 50,000/= or transportation of goods and materials will be provided by the Project.</li> <li>j) Subsistence allowance of Rs. 30,000/= will be paid for the first month upon resettlement.</li> </ul> |                                 |                   |
| 1.1 | Business<br>Places      | Business Places<br>affected by the<br>project, existed as<br>at the cut-off date | a) Owner with legal right  b) Non titled business owners | <ul> <li>a) An alternative business place will be provided with improved facilities at a suitable location.</li> <li>b) In case where the land in which the affected business place located is in excess of the land on which the alternative business place will be constructed, cash compensation in respect of the market value for the excess land will be paid based on the valuation determined by the Valuation department if the legal possession for the land can be established.</li> <li>c) If an alternative business place cannot be provided before removal of the affected building, a temporary place to carry out the business will be provided by the project or a cash payment will be made, to rent a suitable place to continue with the business.</li> <li>d) Any loss of business income occurred during the interim</li> </ul>   | Divisional<br>secretary/<br>CEB | Being Complied    |

|     | Nature/ Type<br>of Loss         | Application                                      | Definition of<br>Entitled Person   | Entitlements  | Responsible<br>Agency           | Compliance Status |
|-----|---------------------------------|--|--|---|---------------------------------|-------------------|
|     |                                 |  |  | period will be compensated by the project subject to a maximum of three month period based on the average income of the preceding three months.  e) Transport of goods and materials will be attended to by the project or a cash payment depending on the volume of goods and materials to be transported will be paid to the owner for the purpose.  f) Those who are running businesses in rented buildings will not be entitled for alternative business places. However, they will be entitled for an ex-gratia payment not exceeding Rs. 90,000/=paid only once.  |                                 |                   |
| 1.2 | Loss of<br>Informal<br>Business | Informal Business<br>Affected by the<br>Project  | Owner of the<br>Informal Business  | Once and for all payment (an income restoration allowance) of Rs. 40,000/= to rebuild the informal business.  | Divisional<br>Secretary<br>/CEB | Being Complied    |
| 2.0 | Agriculture<br>Land             | Land situated in<br>the project<br>affected area | a) Owner with legal right b) Government land (permit holder) c) Non titled dweller d) Encroachers into the state land before cut- off date | <ul> <li>a) An alternative agricultural land similar to the extent of the land to be acquired will be given, at a suitable location or</li> <li>b) Cash compensation based on the valuation determined by the Valuation Department will be provided.</li> <li>c) Alternative land will be prepared by the project to suit the anticipated cultivation or a cash payment will be made for the purpose.</li> <li>d) Once and for all cash payment will be made to purchase seeds and fertilizer.</li> <li>e) Encroachers who have abandoned the agricultural activity will not be entitled to an alternative agriculture land.</li> <li>f) In case where, alternative land cannot be provided due to scarcity of suitable lands, cash compensation based on the valuation determined by the Valuation Department will be paid for the lands for which legal possession can be established.</li> <li>g) If there is a time lag between allocation of an alternative agriculture land and taking over of the land for the project, a cash compensation for loss of income subject to a maximum</li> </ul> | Divisional<br>Secretary/<br>CEB | Being Complied    |

|     | Nature/ Type of Loss                               | Application                       | Definition of<br>Entitled Person  | Entitlements  | Responsible<br>Agency           | Compliance Status |
|-----|--|-----------------------------------|---|---|---------------------------------|-------------------|
|     |  |                                   |   | of three years will be paid to the cultivator based on assessment obtained from the relevant Divisional Secretary.  h) Those who are without legal rights will be entitled only to development cost of the land.  i) Agricultural extension services to increase the productivity in collaboration with the Agriculture Department will be organized.   | Agriculture<br>Department       |                   |
| 2.1 | Commercial<br>Agriculture<br>(Tea, Rubber<br>etc.) | Land situated in the project area | a) Owner with legal rights b) Non-title holders c) Encroachers into the state land before cut- off date | <ul> <li>a) If the affected land does not exceed one acre or not less than 0.25 acre an alternative land in similar extent will be provided by the Project.</li> <li>b) Where the lands to be acquired are larger than one acre or less than 0.25 acre, cash compensation in respect of such lands will be paid based on the valuation determined by the Valuation Department, provided that the legal ownership is established.</li> <li>c) Alternative land will be prepared by the project to suit the anticipated cultivation or a cash payment will be made for the purpose.</li> <li>d) Once and for all cash payment will be made to purchase seeds and fertilizer.</li> <li>e) In case where, alternative lands cannot be provided due to scarcity of suitable lands, cash compensation based on the valuation determined by the Valuation Department will be paid for lands for which legal possession can be established.</li> <li>f) If there is a time lag between allocation of an alternative agriculture land and taking over of the land for the project, a cash compensation for loss of income subject to a maximum of three years will be paid to the cultivator based on assessment obtained from the relevant Divisional Secretary.</li> <li>g) Encroachers who have abandoned the agricultural activity will not been titled to an alternative agriculture land.</li> <li>h) For those who cannot establish legal ownership or encroachers in to state lands will be titled only for the development cost of the land.</li> </ul> | Divisional<br>Secretary/<br>CEB | Being Complied    |

|     | Nature/ Type<br>of Loss  | Application   | Definition of<br>Entitled Person   | Entitlements   | Responsible<br>Agency           | Compliance Status |
|-----|--|---|--|--|---------------------------------|-------------------|
| 2.2 | Other Lands  | Affected<br>(Acquired) by the<br>project                          | Owners with the legal rights   | Compensation based on the valuation determined by the Valuation Department will be paid.   | Divisional<br>Secretary/<br>CEB | Being Complied    |
| 3.0 | Loss of<br>standing trees<br>and perennial<br>crops  | Trees and<br>perennial crops<br>affected by the<br>project        | People who own<br>the land in which<br>the trees and<br>perennial crops<br>exist | Cash compensation determined by the Valuation Department will be paid (in determining the compensation; type, age and the productivity of the trees and perennial crops will be taken in to consideration).                              | Divisional<br>Secretary/<br>CEB | Being Complied    |
| 4.0 | a) Special needs of the vulnerabl e people. b) Female headed without adult male support c) Differently able people d) Elderly (Househo lders over 60 years of age) e) Very poor families | Affected vulnerable groups of people requiring special assistance | All APs requiring special assistance   | <ul> <li>a) Special livelihood restoration programs will be organized.</li> <li>b) Preference will be given when allocating alternative houses.</li> <li>c) Special ex-gratia payment of Rs. 40,000/= will be paid only once.</li> </ul> | CEB                             | Being Complied    |

|     | Nature/ Type<br>of Loss  | Application  | Definition of<br>Entitled Person                       | Entitlements  | Responsible<br>Agency           | Compliance Status |
|-----|--|--|--|---|---------------------------------|-------------------|
| 5.0 | Common<br>amenities  | Common<br>amenities affected<br>due to the project | Local community  | Replacement will be done at the earliest possible time.   | CEB                             | Being Complied    |
| 6.0 | Structures<br>other than<br>houses,<br>business<br>places,<br>workshops,<br>industries | Affected by the<br>Project                         | Owners with legal rights                               | Cash compensation based on the replacement cost will be paid.                                   | Divisional<br>Secretary/<br>CEB | Being Complied    |
| 7.0 | Public utilities  a) Water b) Electricity c) Telephone d) Drainage                     | Public utilities<br>affected due to<br>the project | Owners of the public utilities                         | Relocation of utilities will be done at proper time.  | Relevant<br>Agencies/<br>CEB    | Being Complied    |
| 8.0 | Shrines and tombs  | Affected by the project                            | Owners of the shrines and tombs                        | a) Relocation will be done by the project or  b) Cash compensation will be paid for relocation. | CEB                             | Being Complied    |
| 9.0 | a) Local roads b) Bridges c) Water points etc.   | Affected by the project                            | Communities receiving benefits from the infrastructure | Restoration will be done by the project in consultation with affected communities.              | СЕВ                             | Being Complied    |

|     | Nature/ Type<br>of Loss                           | Application   | Definition of<br>Entitled Person  | Entitlements   | Responsible<br>Agency           | Compliance Status |
|-----|---|---|---|--|---------------------------------|-------------------|
| 10. | Loss of employments                               | People losing<br>employment due<br>to acquisition of<br>properties and<br>project activities    | People who will lose wage employment in the private enterprises affected due to acquisition of properties | An allowance not exceeding Rs. 20,000/= per month will be paid for the period of losing employment subject to a maximum of three month period.   | Divisional<br>Secretary/<br>CEB | Being Complied    |
| 11. | a) Loss of<br>livelihood<br>(self-<br>employment) | a) People losing livelihood as a result of displacement due to land acquisition for the project | a) People whose<br>self-employment<br>ventures will be<br>disturbed                                       | a) Once and for all allowance of Rs. 50,000/= will be paid to reestablished the livelihood.  | Divisional<br>Secretary/<br>CEB | Being Complied    |
|     | b) Loss of<br>livelihood<br>(Sand mining)         | b) Sand mining<br>locations<br>affected by<br>the Project                                       | b) People who will<br>lose income from<br>sand mining   | <ul> <li>b) Assistance will be given for alternative source of income opted by the affected sand miners.</li> <li>c) Payment of cash compensation will be arranged for loss of income for the period from the date on which the sand mining will be disturbed and the start of the new source of income, subject to a maximum of six (06) months as determined by the Divisional Secretary.</li> </ul> | Divisional<br>Secretary/<br>CEB | Being Complied    |
| 12  | Loss of<br>livestock<br>husbandry                 | Places of livestock<br>husbandry<br>affected by the<br>Project                                  | People whose<br>livestock husbandry<br>activities are<br>disturbed due to<br>the Project                  | <ul> <li>a) Will be provided alternative place for livestock husbandry with improved facilities.</li> <li>b) Will be provided extension services to improve the income from livestock husbandry.</li> </ul>  | Divisional<br>Secretary/<br>CEB | Being Complied    |

# 3.3.10 Procedure for Payment of Compensation and Dispensation of other Benefits to the Affected People (APs)

- **Step 1**. Affected people (APs) will be adequately informed and educated about their entitlements. The process of information campaign has already been commenced. The Housing Committee established already is an ideal forum for dissemination of information among the APs.
- **Step 2.** Inventory of losses (IOL) will be prepared in respect of all the APs so that their losses can be accurately assessed.
- **Step 3.** Every AP will be given an Identity Number and a file showing losses and their entitlements.
- **Step 4.** Payment of compensation will be in kind where possible or in cash in terms of the provisions of LAA and based on replacement cost.
- **Step 5**. Affected households will be resettled prior to construction of the reservoir.
- **Step 6.** Constant monitoring of resettlement program will be carried out to avoid cost over runs and time over runs.

#### 4. Implementation of the Grievance Redress Mechanism

#### 4.1 Grievance Redress Mechanism

Involuntary resettlement might give rise to grievances among affected (APs) persons in implementing Resettlement Polices despite the fact that the policies are developed taking into consideration the safeguard measures of the APs including their entitlements and improving living standards. Grievances may be related to eligibility criteria, location of resettlement sites, quality of services at those sites, allocation of houses, livelihood issues and social and cultural issues etc. Grievances are surfaced and brought mostly at the time of implementation of the Resettlement Plan. The grievances may be different in nature.

Some of the grievances may be solved by the implementing agency within the accepted policies and the legal framework. There will be two i.e. Resettlement Committee and the Housing Committee (established under the project) at which the APs can raise their common and personal grievances. Most of the grievances brought up at the meetings of these committees could be solved by the implementing agency. However, there may be certain grievances that are more complex and cannot be solved by the implementing agency. To solve such grievances a Grievance Redress Committee (GRC) will be established under the project.

Sometimes grievances brought up before GRC may not be bona fide cases. However, it is imperative to have a mechanism in place to examine and find solutions to the grievances in a most transparent manner to convince the people that their grievances are well examined.

A grievance redress mechanism is essential for smooth implementation of Resettlement Plan (RP). It is inevitable to resolve the grievances and disputes at the community level and as and when they are brought up. The Safeguard Policy Statement 2009 of the Asian Development Bank (ADB) emphasizes the need for grievance redress and dispute resolution mechanisms in the implementation of development projects.

The Moragolla Hydropower Project in keeping with the Safeguard Policy Statement 2009 of the ADB and the National Involuntary Resettlement Policy (NIRP) on resettlement will set up a Grievance Redress Committee (GRC), which will function as an independent body to find solutions to the grievances and disputes brought up by the affected people. It is expected to establish the GRC by November 2015. Once it is appointed it will be notified to the general public by publication of a notice in national newspapers in three languages ie., Sinhala, Tamil and English.

#### 4.2 Status of Implementation of the GRM

Social grievances occur mostly at the time of implementation of the Resettlement Action Plan; and complaints on environmental issues and public nuisances generally occur during the construction period. Both types of grievances are different in nature. However, it is imperative to have a mechanism in place to examine each and find solutions in a transparent manner, to demonstrate to the people that their grievances are examined carefully.

The appointment of the GRC will be notified to the general public by publication of a notice in national newspapers in three languages ie., Sinhala, Tamil and English. The local community will also be informed about the grievance handling procedures of the project through Grama Niladharis<sup>1</sup> of the area and displaying notices at important public places within the Divisional Secretariat Divisions of Udapalatha and Ganga IhalaKorale.

The Additional District Secretary of the Kandy District will function as the Chairperson of the GRC. Members to represent the Affected Persons (AP) at the GRC will be appointed from among respected persons in the area on the recommendations of the Divisional Secretaries of Udapalatha and Ganga IhalKorale. Other members of the GRC shall be the Civil Engineer of the PMO, a senior representative of the Design and Supervision Consultant and representative(s) of the Contractor(s). An officer nominated by the Project Director of the MHPP will serve as the Secretary to the GRC. An honorarium will be paid to the members of the GRC; the required funds for operation of the GRC will be borne by CEB.

Up to this reporting period, only effective social activity in progress is the land acquisition process. Some formal complaint or grievances have been received to PMU. Some issues were sorted and others need some further actions for a formal solution. Detail list of grievances/complaints received is given below.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup>Grama Niladhari (Village leader) is a Sri Lankan public official appointed by the central government to carryout administrative duties in a Grama Niladhari division, which is a subunit of a divisional secretariat. The duties of a Grama Niladhari include the reporting of issuing of permits, gathering statistics, maintaining the voter registry and keeping the peace by settlement of personal disputes. They are responsible for keeping track of any criminal activity in their area and issuing character certificates on behalf of residents when requested.

Table No. 9: List of grievances/complaints received for Moragolla Hydropower Project

| Person who raised the grievance | Address   | Date of complaint / grievance | Brief description of the grievance/complaint  | Brief description of solution given   | Remarks   |
|---------------------------------|---|-------------------------------|---|---|---|
| D G S Wasantha<br>Kumara        | No 679/21, Dewala<br>watta, Mawela<br>Road, Ulapane.  | 2015 - 06 – 29                | Decided to build a<br>new house on his<br>land and relevant<br>authorities request<br>from the project for<br>no objection letter | A letter was issued to relevant authorities confirming the details of project boundaries, beyond which the project has no objection for construction.                         |   |
| S Kariyawasum                   | 889/1, Samanal<br>Bangalawa Road,<br>Athgala, Gampola | 2015 – 09 - 01                | Fear of scarcity of<br>water due to impact<br>to the water table by<br>drilling the tunnel  |   | Described in detail<br>at Environmental<br>Safeguard<br>Monitoring report |
| S K Krishnamoorthi              | 113/A, Mawela<br>Road, Ulapane                        | 2015 - 09 - 02                | Request for a new<br>house and land,<br>being affected by the<br>project  | Initially he has reject<br>the offered house<br>under the<br>resettlement plan.<br>But the project has<br>already allocated<br>the land and will<br>built a house for<br>him. |   |
| N S Abeyratne                   | No 30 ½,<br>Weliganga,<br>Mawathura,<br>Gampola       | 2015 – 09 – 08                | The tube well being inundate due to the project.  | An alternative permanent water source will be provided by the project before filling of the reservoir   |   |

#### 5. Stake holder Engagement

#### 5.1 Stake holder engagement process

From the beginning, project affected people and all relevant stakeholders in resettlement planning have actively participated. Affected people were apprised on the whole resettlement process and the benefits available to them by way of their entitlements. They were provided with the opportunity to interact with project staff closely. Several stakeholder meetings were held in reasonable intervals so that all the stakeholders had the opportunity to express their views and come up with their useful suggestions.

The stakeholders included the relevant Divisional Secretaries, Chairpersons and Council Members of the Local Authorities within which the project area lies, Representatives from the District Level and Divisional Level Government Agencies and the Semi-Government Agencies, relevant Grama Niladharies, Chair Persons of Famer Organizations operating under the Dunhinda Canal Irrigation Scheme, representatives from the Ulapane Industrial Estate, distinguished people of the area, project staff and the affected people. At these meetings many stakeholders expressed their concerns over environment and resettlement issues. In particular, affected people were keen to know about the resettlement policy of the project and their entitlements. The dialogue between the affected people and the project staff has been cordial and productive.

Apart from the stakeholder meetings, another strategy was adopted to encourage the affected people to involve more closely and actively in resettlement planning and implementation. The strategy was to establish a Housing Committee. A Housing Committee has already been established and several meetings have been conducted up to now. It has been proved that the Housing Committee is the best forum to interact with the affected people more closely and as more effective forum for information disclosure.

Housing Committee will meet in regular interval until execution of the project is completed. After that the Housing Committee will function as welfare society of the affected people.

In addition to the Housing Committee, special focus group meeting have already been held. Particularly meetings with the farmer's organizations and a few interested groups have been very successful. It is also expected to establish a Resettlement Committee shortly, with a view to get the involvement of all the relevant stake holders resettlement implementation. The Resettlement Committee will be represented by Divisional Secretaries and other divisional heads of the government and semi government agencies, Chairpersons and members of local authorities, Grama Niladharies, distinguished people of the area and the affected people. The meetings of the Resettlement Committee will be held once in every two months.

During reporting period, Minutes of the stakeholder meetings and the Housing Committee meetings are given in the Annex 01.

#### 5.2 Consultations

No Special consultations have been carried during this reporting period. However, Meetings were held to discuss the status of the project implementation, Entitlement matrix and change of the location of resettlement land.

#### 6. Conclusion

Implementation of Moragolla Hydropower Project now is at preconstruction stage and safeguard compliance is an important and highly valued aspect. The beginning of the project social safeguard aspects started with review of project background documents relating to resettlement and social safeguard issues. All elements are in place for enacting an efficient safeguard framework, implementing RP and monitoring of social safeguard issues. Social safeguard and Resettlement monitoring usually are done through focusing on scheduling of activities and details of compensation and payment status following the RP. Other monitoring indicators are also used, including direct one-on-one communications with APs, in connection to property valuation and compensation payment, outcomes of grievances and redresses of grievances and over all physical progress of resettlement plan implementation in a specific context.

However, up to the reporting period, land acquisition process and Procurement process for construction of resettlement village is being carried out. Since land acquisition process had to be completed before all other activities of the Project, every effort has to be made to expedite land acquisition.

It is observed that land acquisition can be expedited, by assigning additional staff in relevant government institutions involved in this process such as Divisional Secretaries (DSS), Department of Survey and Valuation Department etc, where necessary. Also, other resources such as necessary furniture, photocopy machines and stationary can be provided to them to avoid delays. As an inducement to expedite land acquisition work, incentive payments can be made to DSS and their staffs based on the number of land lots acquired. Also, similar incentive payments will be made to the officials of the Valuation Department and the Surveyor General's Department. This scheme had been worked well in hydropower project carried recently. Hence it is planned to find out possibility of providing these facilities for this project.

Further work to be taken up in the next reporting period (Oct–Dec 2015) focusing on a system for monitoring implementation of mitigation measures, public involvement in social safeguards, and enactment of the grievance redress mechanism.

## **Annexure -01**

- 1. Meeting no 1: Meeting Minutes of Stakeholder meeting
- 2. Photographs of Stakeholder meeting
- 3. Meeting no 2: Meeting Minutes of Housing Committee meeting
- 4. Meeting no 3: Meeting Minutes of Stakeholder meeting
- 5. Meeting no 4: Meeting Minutes of Housing Committee meeting

Meeting 01- Summary of the Contents of the Stake holder Meeting Minutes

Purpose of the meeting: To educate PAPs for present status of the Project and Consultation for

entitlement matrix with relevant government officers.

Date: 2014-11-25

Venue: Weliganga Gangarama Temple

**Participants** 

13 nos of Officers and 74 nos of PAP have participated as per the attendance list attached below.

After welcome speech of Project Manager (Electrical - MHP), Project Director (MHP) explained the objectives of the project and why it is important to the country as well as to the residents of the

project area.

Then the other officers were explained their work scopes specially on the entitlement matrix of

MHP.

Next item of the agenda was the discussion session. Several questions and issues were raised by the

participants in this session and clarifications for those were given successfully by relevant officers

participated.

Minutes of the meeting (In Sinhala language) and lists of participants are given below.

34

### <u>මොරගොල්ල ජලවීදුලි වසාපෘතියෙන් බලපෑමට ලක්වන පාර්ශවයන් දැනුවත් කිරීමේ</u> 4 වන රැස්වීම

### 2014.11.25 වන දින වැලිභග ශී ගංගාරාම විහාරස්ථාන ධර්ම ශාලාවේදී ප.ව. 2.30 ට

- අාගම සිහිකිරීමෙන් ඉක්ඛිතිව නාහයපතුානුකූලව ප.ව. 2.35 ට පමණ වාහපෘති අධිකාරි චන්දන අබේරත්න මහතා විසින් සභාවේ වැඩ කටයුතු ආරම්භ කරන ලදී.
- වාාාපෘති කළමණාකාර (ව්දුලි) ආර්.කේ.බී. ගුණරක්න මහතා විසින් පැමිණ සිටි ආරාධික අමුක්කන් ඇතුළු සියලු දෙනා පිළිගනිමින් මේ දක්වා වාාාපෘති කටයුතු පැහැදිලි කරමින් පිළිගැනීමේ කථාව සිදු කරන ලදී.
- වාාාපෘති අධ්‍යක්ෂකතුමා විසින් රැස්වීමේ අරමුණ හා ව්‍යාපෘතියේ ඉදිරි කටයුතු පිළිබඳ සව්ස්තරාත්මක පැහැදිලි කිරීමක් සිදු කරන ලදී. තවද දිවයිනේ ව්‍යුලි පරිභෝජනය, තාප ව්‍යුලි නිෂ්පාදනයේදී සිදුවන අධික පිරිවැය පිළිබඳව මෙන්ම ජලව්‍යුලිය භාවිතයෙන් ලැබෙන ආර්ථික හා පාරිසරික ප්‍රතිලාභ පිළිබඳ පැහැදිලි කල එතුමා මොරගොල්ල ජලව්‍යුලි ව්‍යාපෘතියෙන් ඒ සඳහා ලැබෙන දායකත්වය පිළිබඳව ද සඳහන් කරන ලදී.
- ඉත් අනතුරුව චන්දන හේරක් මහතා සභාව අමතම්ත් නැවත පදිංචි කිරීම්, ඉඩම් පවරා ගැනීම් හා වන්දි ගෙවීම් කටයුතු සඳහා ලංකා විදුලිබල මණ්ඩලය විසින් ඉදිරිපත් කර ඇති පුඥප්තිය පිළිබඳව දීර්ඝ ලෙස පැහැදිලි කල අතර බලපෑමට ලක්වන්නන්හට ලැබෙන පුතිලාහ සම්බන්ධව ද පැහැදිලි කරන ලදී.
- ම්ළහට උඩපළාත ප්‍රාදේශීය ලේකම් කාර්යාලයේ ජනපද නිළධාරී ජී.එස්. උදය කුමාර මහතා විසින් ඉඩම් පවරා ගැනීමේ ක්‍රියාවලිය පිළිබඳව මෙන්ම ඒ සඳහා ඇති අණපනක් නීති රීති පිළිබඳව ද පැහැදිලි කරමින් සභාව අමතන ලදී.
- අනකුරුව සභාව ඇමකු කක්සේරු දෙපාර්කමේන්කුවේ දිස්තුික් කක්සේරු නිළධාරි වීමලවීර මහතා කක්සේරු කියාවලිය හා එහි අනුගමනය කරන පිලිවෙලයන් මෙන්ම ඒ සඳහා බලපාන නිකි රීකි සභාවට පැහැදිලි කරන ලදී.

මින් අනතුරුව බලපෑමට ලක්වන පාර්ශවයන්ගේ අදහස් හා ගැටලු නිරාකරනය කිරීමේ අවස්ථාව එළඹින.

| අනු<br>අංකය | නම                           | ගැටලුව   | පිළිතු <b>ර</b>  |
|-------------|------------------------------|--|--|
| 01 æ        | ආචාර්ය ආනන්ද ජයවර්ධන<br>මහතා | පාරට මුහුණලා ඇති ඉඩම් කොටසට<br>ලැබෙන වටිනාකම   | පාරට මුහුණලා ඇති<br>කොටස අහිමි නොවන<br>අතර මාර්ගය පුළුල් කිරීම<br>පමණක් සිදු කෙරේ.   |
|             |                              | සම්ජේෂණ මාර්ගයට අයක්වන බිම්<br>කොටසේ තක්සේරු ලැබෙන<br>ආකාරය  | සම්ජේෂණ කුළුණ ඉදිවන<br>කොටස පමණක් පවරා<br>ගත්තා අතර රැහැත්<br>මාර්ගයට අයත් වන<br>කොටසට සංවර්ධත<br>වටිතාකම පමණක් ගෙවතු<br>ලැබේ. |
|             |                              | ඉඩම කොටස් වශයෙන් වෙන් කර<br>ලබා නොගන්නා ලෙසක් එසේ වේ<br>නම් මුළු ඉඩමම පවරා ගන්නා ලෙසක්<br>ඉල්ලා සිටින ලදී. | පිළිතුර - ආර්.කේ.බී.<br>ගුණරත්ත මහතා -<br>වාහපෘති කළමණාකරු<br>(විදුලි)   |

| 02 | 482 20048 to 2000-     | രമിറത്ത് റയ്യാരിക്ക് വരിം കാൽ  | @20 1 8 man 2 2 C 2 C 2 C 2  |
|----|------------------------|--|--|
|    | රව්දු සමරසිංහ මහතා     | ඉඩමෙන් කොපමණ පුමාණයක්<br>අත්පත් කරගන්නවාද ?  | මහවැලි ගහට මායිම්වත<br>ම්ටර් 60 ක් පමණ<br>කොටසක් සහ නිවස<br>ඉදිරිපිට ඇල මාර්ගය<br>දක්වා කොටස පමණක්<br>පවරා ගැනීමට කටයුතු<br>කරනු ලැබේ.                   |
|    |                        | හරිතාගාර වාහපෘතියට වන බලපෑමට<br>ලැබෙන පුතිලාභ මොනවාද ?   | හරිතාගාර වාහපෘතියට<br>බලපෑමක් සිදු තොවත<br>පරිදි ඉදිකිරීම් කටයුතු සිදු<br>කරනු ලැබේ.   |
|    |                        |  | පිළිතුර - ආර්.කේ.බී.<br>ගුණරත්ත මහතා -<br>වාහපෘති කළමණාකරු<br>(විදුලි)   |
| 03 | එම්.ජී. තිලකරක්ත මහතා  | ඉඩම පර්චස් 38 ක් පමණක් ඇති අතර<br>තමුත් පර්චස් 40 ක ඉඩමක් මහවැලි<br>අධිකාරිය මගින් ලබා දී ඇත. ඒ සදහා<br>ඉඩම් කැබැල්ලක් ලබා දෙන ඉල්ලා<br>සිටින ලදී. | පතත පරිදි පර්වස් 40<br>දක්වා බලපෑමට ලක්වත<br>අයට මුදල්ද, පර්වස් 40<br>සිට අක්කරය දක්වා<br>බලපෑමට ලක්වත ඉඩම්<br>සදහා ඉඩමක්ද ලබා දීමට<br>කටයුතු කරනු ලැබේ. |
|    |                        |  | පිළිතුර - ආර්.කේ.බී.<br>ගුණරත්ත මහතා -<br>වාහපෘති කළමණාකරු<br>(විදුලි)   |
| 04 | තිලක් අබේසිංහ මහතා     | ඉඩම පවරා ගැනීමට පෙර වන්දිය<br>ලබා ගැනීමට හෝ ඒ පිළිබඳව<br>දැනුවත් විය හැකිද ?   | ඉඩම් පවරා ගැනීමේ<br>පනකට අනුව පළමුව<br>භුක්තිය බාරදිය යුතු අකර<br>එම මොහොතේ ලබා<br>ගන්නා වාර්තාවට අනුව<br>වන්දිය පසුව ගෙවනු<br>ලැබේ                      |
| 95 |                        |  | පිළිතුර - වීමලවීර මහතා -<br>දිස්නික් තක්සේරු නිලධාරි   |
| 05 | ඩබී.ජි.කෝ. දයාවංශ මහතා | වෙතක් ඉඩම් තොමැති බවත්<br>බලපෑමට ලක්වත ඉඩමේ පදිංචිව<br>තොමැති අතර එය පර්වස් 40ට අඩු<br>හෙයින් ඒ වෙනුවට ඉඩම් කොටසක්<br>ලබා දෙන ලෙස ඉල්ලා සිටින ලදී. | පුඥ්තිට අනුව හා රජයේ<br>තිති රිතිවලට අනුව<br>කටයුතු කරන අතර<br>පුාදේශීය ලේකම්තුමා හා<br>තක්සේරු නිලධාරිතුමා<br>විසින් තීන්දු තීරණ<br>ගන්නවා ඇත.          |
|    |                        |  | පිළිතුර - ආර්.කේ.බී.<br>ගුණරත්ත මහතා -<br>වාහපෘති කළමණාකරු<br>(විදුලි)   |

| 06 | කේ. අමරසිංහ මහත්මිය | ඉඩමේ පිටුපස කොටස ජලාශයට<br>මායිම් වන අතර ඉදිරියේදී නායයෑමක්<br>සිදුවුවහොත් ඒ සදහා ගන්නා පියවර<br>හා ඒ සම්බන්ධව ලිබිතව සටහනක්<br>අවශා බව ඉල්ලා සිටින ලදී. | කිසියම් භූම්යකට හෝ<br>තිවසකට හාතියක් වේ<br>තම් ආරක්ෂිත බැම් ආදි<br>සුදුසු කියාමාර්ග ගත්තා<br>අතර ඒ සදහා විශේෂඥ<br>උපදෙස් ලබා ගැනීමට<br>කටයුතු කෙරේ.<br>මේ වතව්ටත් ඒ පිළිබදව<br>දීර්ස අධාායනයක් සිදුකර<br>වාර්තා ලබා ගෙත ඇත.<br>පිළිතුර - ආර්.කේ.බී.<br>ගුණරත්ත මහතා -<br>වාහපෘති කළමණාකරු<br>(විදුලි) |
|----|---------------------|--|---|
| 07 | අසේල පතිරණ මහතා     | පුදේශියේ පොදු පුශ්නයක් ලෙස<br>ජලාශයේ ජලය පිරුණු පසු නායයෑම්<br>අවධානමක් ඇති විය හැකිද  | වත්දත කේ අබේරක්ත<br>මහතා - විදුලි අධිකාරි<br>ඒ පිළිබඳව ගැටලුවක්<br>ඇත්තම් පුාදේශීය<br>ලේකම්තුමා හරහා ජාතික<br>ගොඩතැහිලි පර්යේෂණ<br>ආයතනය වෙත යොමු කර<br>කටයුතු කරන ලෙස දන්වා<br>සිටින ලදී.<br>උඩපළාත පුාදේශීය<br>ලේකම් කාර්යාලයේ ඉඩම්<br>නිලධාරි - නිහාල් මහතා  |

චන්දන අබේරක්න මහතාගේ ස්තූති කතාවෙන් පසු සභාවේ වැඩ කටයුතු අවසන් විය.

මෙම රැස්වීම සඳහා බලපෑමට ලක්වන පාර්ශවය වෙනුවෙන් 75 දෙනෙකු පමණ සහභාගි වූ අතර නිලධාරි මණ්ඩලය වෙනුවෙන් නිලධාරි මහත්ම මහත්මීන් 20 ක් පමණ සහභාගි විය.



# MORAGOLLA HYDROPOWER PROJECT- CEYLON ELECTRICITY BOARD 4th Stake Holder Meeting (Land )- 2014/11/25 at 14.00 Attendance list – Officers Form Government

| an                               | al                            | 230                       |   | W                        |                    |                                   | 300                            |                   | 1                              |
|----------------------------------|-------------------------------|---------------------------|---|--------------------------|--------------------|-----------------------------------|--------------------------------|-------------------|--------------------------------|
| Signature                        | (BX 6)                        | Á                         | 1   | road                     | Z.N.               | 如                                 | 35                             | (0                | A                              |
| Telephone no<br>& e Mail Address | 677-4818878                   | 071-4427422               | 45.48 2560 (4                               | 0718005y/3               | 0114.81644 P.A.R.  | 611 69 65 239                     | 0766801373                     | 023 9832340       | 0411609 640                    |
| Designation & Institutes         | Grama Miladhari<br>Nemadexida | 1/0                       | Land Leaguestian (Sourslippin) orgs usquire | Clo - Gargestable Torole | Granamilablari     | Grama Miladhari<br>Waspan C North | Gnoma Niladhari<br>Gampolowela | G.S. SirHBra.     | Windsone Souter. 077 6091190 A |
| Name                             | A. G. Ishaka Sudarshont       | 6. Shirmalle Wage Enmarce | H E. Wilhal Chambusana                      | K. M. Geetha Materialis  | T.B.U. W. Jerathue | K. S. I. S Chandrarathna          | H. D. M. J. Kumanasinghe       | KAS KEHLLWALTHOW: | W. B. Abeyrathna.              |
| No.                              | 10                            | N o                       | 8)  | 青                        | 6.0                | 36.                               | 10                             | 39                | 50                             |

|                     | Designation & Institutes | Telephone no<br>8: e Mail Address | Signature |
|---------------------|--------------------------|-----------------------------------|-----------|
| R.E.B. GUMONAMA     | CEB , PM.                |                                   | -ĝi       |
| D. G. K. Ramakinghy | CEB, Pm.                 |                                   |           |
| HANCD Brown by      | PES, 161                 |                                   | X         |
| France of My Buck   | 115 (SE)                 |                                   | 1/2       |
|                     |                          |                                   |           |
|                     |                          |                                   |           |
|                     |                          |                                   |           |
|                     |                          |                                   |           |
|                     |                          |                                   |           |
|                     |                          |                                   |           |

WHP/RESLA/MIT/Da

මේගරණාල්ල රැලවීදුලි වහපත්ය - ලංකා විදුලි බලමංවලය බලපෑමට ඉවම නිම්යක් දැනුවත් කිරීමේ රැග්වීම (වැලිගත මූ ගංගරාම ධර්ම කෙලාව 2014/11/25 ප.ව. 2.00)

からななないから STREET, STREET Bob of a Hast 2 Sed comes - Stock was engine 2000 (2000) (2000) (2000) (2000) (2000) See orche 1/2 Sherrone oraquestile Lacron out - and a ලිපිනය හා ඉරකරන ආකය 0711705 889 ಾರ್. ಎಂ.ಎನ್ನು 9-7181817CO 0813753713. on 2183 202 No. 4) 3000 SOBOCODO නිසිව්මාන ගිනදීප තුංගිත TOUR BOOK MERIT maste songered Carlo Some sent W.3. 958 Barone A.A.M. M. DALOWS. L. L. G. Cobrada. (A) (A) 6 ನೆ ಆಶಾ ಕಿಟ 999.0 14 Q N-0 00 (a) HQ. 41 Q 90 93 g. õ

| MHR/REBLA/MET/DA | 430                   | अन्ति भावान                   | the state                        | ytenge.  | Na.S                      |                     | 6                                 | SUL.                 | Total Contract of the Contract | Steam of the                     | 8                |  |
|------------------|-----------------------|-------------------------------|----------------------------------|--|---------------------------|---------------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------|--|----------------------------------|------------------|--|
| 0                | ලීපිනය හා දුරකථනා ඇතය | Treats & adres sage cressberg | No-ob The man 9006 CB155505 book | NO 121, 860000 0000000000000000000000000000000 | YOUR SIENCE BATES ATTERED | 900 171 000 00 200g | 1882883160<br>18610 2000 1/04:000 | cros 183/11 200m Q   | 402/2. Dr. En Day  | 110 - 17 . Bern Beeps . astrong. | 18 Dicon 31346 " |  |
|                  | @<br>Si               | Last P. P. octobrin           | 20%. B. massinger                | 18 19 25-50 B                                  | 300 316 massy             | 出版、明、北方、北北市、与南北     | ald of Chinason                   | 25.0° 28.0° 40.56.42 | 2.2. Donaffrage  | 80                               | 39.60 Jula 54.98 |  |

옃.

 $\widehat{\mathbb{Z}}$ 

74. ~

Ø-1

988

2

|     | Ī |
|-----|---|
| 8   |   |
| 5   |   |
| 罗   |   |
| 8   |   |
| 3   |   |
| 8   |   |
| 8   |   |
| ₹.  |   |
| 100 |   |
|     |   |

()

| 8        | 90<br>83  | ලිපිනය හා දුරකරන ඇතය   | ರವ್ಯಜನಿ      |
|----------|---|--|--------------|
| 8        | بعمراهم لعفه                                      | 1545688383 - NA  | 5-76         |
| ā        | දී දී වරදා ජයාධින් කාවය<br>වී ඒ වරදා ජයාධීන් කාවය | (かるもちゃん)の81.2353916  | (30.00°)     |
| ભ<br>ભ   | O.S. Deuto God                                    | 672~822259<br>600 11/C 配合のの 歌画の                              | Schare       |
| m<br>Gt  | spiciel grow aboutous.                            | 072.6583550.   | B            |
| i        | SE. SE. Springs                                   | amos 863/, Spidone@arings<br>Aprilan@arangario,              |              |
| 'A       | M-St. E. contradaland                             | కాల: 913/1 ద్రామం దార్ ప్రామాన్ బీడుల్ల మూలాలు<br>దార్యముత్త | system from  |
| vi<br>ti | からって めのものれか                                       | 26/1 20 cm 2020 4  | merche       |
| 34<br>01 | M.S. Manda  | * 20000 - 25/6   | Town 683 200 |
| 60       | MALE DA UMMA                                      | 123 MAWINGOBBULAPANE   | NoTromposts  |
| ÷        | P.G. Y.P. adogsed                                 | 8, R. Donn, Dong Sand 140 6.                                 | Lik O Academ |

| N9-P/RESLA/MET/04 |  |
|-------------------|--|
|                   |  |

|             | 0 55                 | ලිපිතය හා දුරකරයා ඇතය          | (1)<br>(1)<br>(2)<br>(3) |
|-------------|----------------------|--------------------------------|--------------------------|
| 28          | J. AMOG              | Scolose Codes                  | **                       |
| ñ           | L. R 200 Boo         | 200 CO 008 C 008 1 F 6 1       | 1                        |
| લ           | 18-4-28062 on        | - 1                            | 820x 44                  |
| 974,<br>110 | A. 9. 8486 Section . | C77-028918)                    | Throteshollo             |
| 7.          | k. Rossy datas       | A whose rycess around          | 1.1                      |
| jo<br>če    |                      | \$177-7267E)                   | 1                        |
| 38.         | 0000 mass 36         | 119 2000 C -006                | Garre                    |
| 34.<br>16.  | 500 CEG 40.6         | 11-11 Below 022-8727548        | ;<br>-                   |
| 16          | 6 NB. 000 n.         | 686 Oreso. 869086              | S. A. S.                 |
| ф<br>од     | mas rock             | 149788,1800 and 20061, 2554711 | 12 July 20               |

| ı |              |   |
|---|--------------|---|
| ı | $\mathbf{z}$ |   |
|   | 育            |   |
|   | 뵁.           |   |
| 1 | S            |   |
| ŀ | 8            |   |
|   | 90           |   |
|   |              |   |
|   | 8.           | ŧ |
|   | 20           | ř |
| ÷ | _            |   |

| MIND/RESULA/MET/OA | t-apa                     | 2367F             | H                   | OFFRIORS .           | 0346224243 Judille  | 0724712405            | 3844448           | 09567207g       | 0) F1941340 gas2,4  | 346.48.05                   | ,     |
|--------------------|---------------------------|-------------------|---------------------|----------------------|---------------------|-----------------------|-------------------|-----------------|---------------------|-----------------------------|-------|
| Ō                  | ම්පිනය සහ දුරකරන ආකය<br>ව | 108 223 C 25 26 7 | NO: 679/21 aprobá   | වෙම<br>මණක වර දැන්නේ | 540<br>7. 200 Janes | CONTROL CONT.         |                   |                 | 0000 000 0000 00000 | 2016 C.C. C.C. 2007 3664605 | 8     |
| 0                  | @<br>G                    | W.R. 423 xa.6     | D-Gr.S. Brown ophod | Harbas Sassas        | wind on 8650s.      | भागा यमित्र अस्टिकातः | в.н. бявь Савана. | DV- demonstrace | R. H 3000 Coa .     | UB. Subdo                   | 0 000 |
|                    | 3 8                       | 04                | £                   | 95<br>20-            | oo,<br>de           | **                    | \$                | ž               | × ×                 | **                          | ± €   |

| 0                     | 0  | MHP/NESLA/NET/04 |
|-----------------------|--|------------------|
| Spile 3d. Solvenna    | Series to gaman e-ma                             | gadaen           |
| 242 3 B. Cold         | and one cond.                                    | 02               |
| Co wedwastles         | man me Cons                                      |                  |
| mason rospon          | Anson Son Desira                                 |                  |
| adeles dolos          | anso and Coold.                                  | - 1              |
| 390 Seanson           | 82558 22 22564                                   | 4                |
| with the color some   | DWCTIS PCNON                                     | - Comp           |
| Malik Doviels         | <i>U</i> 4                                       | State of         |
| Shivan Maishir mohthi |  | T T              |
| 462 (Storbinger)      | 700 588/1, 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0 | A                |
| क्रिक व्यक्त क्रम     | and on gowh.                                     | 1200             |
| ر<br>-                | 70   |                  |

| Γ | Г     |   | ī | Ī |
|---|-------|---|---|---|
| ı |       |   |   |   |
|   | ŝ     | ۹ |   |   |
|   | 3     | ξ |   |   |
|   | 17880 | 7 |   |   |
|   | 2     | ⋍ |   |   |
|   | ě     | 2 |   |   |
|   | 3     | 5 | ı |   |
|   | *     | ş |   |   |
|   | 2     | ű |   |   |
|   | 97070 | 9 |   |   |
|   | ä     | Ä |   |   |
|   | 5     | ι |   |   |
|   | ۵     | Ľ |   |   |
|   | OH O  | : |   |   |
|   | 2     | ï |   |   |
|   | -     | • |   |   |
|   |       |   |   |   |

| 3<br>8<br>8 | නම                             | ලිපිනය හා දුරකථන අංකය            | दछक्र      |
|-------------|--------------------------------|----------------------------------|------------|
| 09          | A-A-Rouff.                     | 123, D. Munela Read              | Poul!      |
| 9           | V. 6225 6 22 82 8              | Drong 2 25 20 Main               | J. J. June |
| 62          | Diagram Goodon                 | 8 Sebanomb Josey                 | , d        |
| 69          | ය.m. දිනිමි <i>ක</i> ි විරකිලා | මාණව හර , දිවණය                  | D 36 500   |
| 4.9         | w.m. zowahasa storov           | මංයම්ම එරි ූ වලණයේ               | S65000.    |
| 64          | SMAMBDECON                     | 123 Whoman Road                  | Show       |
| 99          | sithy amma                     | 123 mussela Road umpu            |            |
| 19          | M.W.A. Drose                   | 8/B NE vac - 2000 vodos          | - American |
| 5,9         | S. ಒ. K. ವಿಡಿಲ್ಪಿಡ್ನ)          | E'11, 28 62,2007, word           | 2          |
| 69          | 5 P.G. 500 350                 | 6 by 20 Byln, grove sub Ce 20 04 | 300        |

MHP/RE&LA/MET/04

| 3<br>&<br>&  | න <u>@</u>                 | ලිපිනය හා දුරකථන අංකය  | අත්සන                              |
|--------------|----------------------------|--|------------------------------------|
| 40           | TUAR ABSYSINGYG            | 83/2 151 LAND 0924163208<br>19582 MBC AZYD THALAHBING MALDOE       | 0724163208<br>011-278881<br>MAIGOE |
| <del>1</del> | m.m.m. m. 858 E3           | 123 MAWAL 20AD ULAPANE   | Jaakun                             |
| 72           | Y. G. Thilakoratora.       | 5, Webigang Khadacikan   | 826                                |
| 43           | Wike & Sough Sighaller Ray | word dand of som   | d                                  |
| Th.          | A R seconsban              | 271/24 2 20 20 20 20 271/24 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 | -Azith                             |
| 45           |                            |  |                                    |
| 40           |                            |  |                                    |
| * *          |                            |  |                                    |
| . ss         |                            |  |                                    |
| 44           |                            |  |                                    |



Figure 01: Welcome Speech by CEB and some of the Officers Participated the meeting Held On 2014-11-26



Figure 02: Land officer (DS-Udapalatha) explaining their scope of work at the meeting held on 2014-11-26



Figure 03: Participants of above meeting

### Meeting 02- Summary of the Contents of the Housing Committee Meeting Minutes

**Purpose of the meeting**: To inform Resettlers of MHP for Location Change of Resettlement land and getting their concurrence for new land at close proximity of their present dwellings (Weliganga).

Date: 2015-03-09

Venue: Mr. NGS Jayawardena's House

### **Participants**

Mr. H.D.C Jayarathna - Project Director (MHP)
 Mr. H.M. C.D Herath - Project Engineer (MHP)

3. Mr. Chandana Abeyrathna - Project Superintendent(MHP)

3 nos of Officers and 14 nos of PAP have participated as per the attendance list attached below.

After welcome speech, Project Director (MHP) explained the present situation of the land to be purchased for resettlement purpose. The following facts were highlighted at the meeting.

- 1. Purchasing of initially planned land had to be depend on valuation price by the Department of Valuation.
- 2. Since there is large difference between valued price and the quoted price, owners' of the land did not agree to sell at the price of Valuation Department. Subsequently purchasing of this land was cancelled and searched for another land.
- 3. New lands were found (Government land) at close proximity of the present dwellings of resettlers at Weliganga area and Kuruduwatta Ganga Ihala Korale DS division.
- 4. Requested concurrence from all resettlers for these lands.

At the discussion session, several questions and issues were raised by the participants and finally all participants agreed for the land at Weliganga area.

Minutes of the meeting (In Sinhala language) and lists of participants are given below.

### Meeting 02- Housing Committee Meeting Minutes (In Sinhala language)

Minutes of the meeting and lists of participants.

2015 - 03 - 09 En 551. 21. 10 2 2 Que world. with findsom. ම නා නා ගත් නි නෙම්දී නම් මත ලද පත් අත පත් ගොල්, ල ක් ලබදු ලි නතායන්දෙයු පලබාව ලක්තුන්නාදයේ යනුන නුමාස ම<del>ැල්දෙ</del> දෙන්තීමේ තාර්ථාවයි. නුව සහ දුන් වූදා කරුණ ක්රීම ක්රීම ප්රතිය දුන් මහත එලා -අද්යානාවන අරදේඛන කදහ ලදී. අගුළුකෙන නමුදු කුණ නමුදුණ කා किस्स के ल व्यक् विके हिल्ली के किसी किसी किसी அவை ஆடுகவை சவிக்கி வடு . அம். இ. டுவச் கணம்கள் அடும නුදහඥ පාද ජීදා නුණා කා ලින ඉ ලින ගැනුනා ක්ෂවුණි අං කුම්ට පළාතා වශ්‍ය නියේ නියේ හෙන්න්. ප්‍යාන ලදී. 200 ලිනුවූ දකාවාත අතර විදුවද ගැන ලිනුව ලවාග් දුනු ක්ෂ්ඩ හතු නුගා වනුගෙනු ශ්ලිල් නසුනෙනු ලිනද ලපා හැයුවට හැනුවෙ තුදුගැනි ලි කලාය. නම් නම් නී. ජී. පතිම කුලග තහන කියා නිම්මේ. න්දිල් නතු ලකු ලක හැයුවට නික්ෂාතු පු ශ්ශ්ර ලකල් முற்ற திருக்கும் மிற்ற முற்ற முற்ற மாற்ற வர்க்கும் வர்டும் හො ව වැදැදිලි කර නිවෙන ලදි. किन्द्री के किन्द्री के किन्द्री के किन्द्री के किन्द्री මිපිලානුගෙනු කාරුල් ගැයි නැදුණිය කාද නුවනු නියා පහලා. startena circa corre como gono sesso estas constana ෂ්ෂා කුපා දුන්වලේ තම්ව කාම්මකතු දුරුවර් ලෝග ලෝග කාර්ථු ද ල්පා ස්වානා කුපා නැත්ජුල් සලාග තලා අතානු දිනුකතා කිරීම முறு அரு. ந்க வே கழியில் திரை முல குறிவர கூறிவர் விற்ற • ಕ್ರೂಪ್ರ ಲಿಷ್ಯಾಪ್ ರೈದು ಸಿನಿ ಕ್ರೂಪ್ ಎ ©೨ ಆರೆ ಶ್ರಿಬ್ರಕ್ ಸ್ಟ್ರಿ 25 [ 642) 3/262 2762 262 2/20. 28 2325 63 220 632 2003 ens දෙන වනුදී විරේඛ ens කළුන ens අ ගර් ගර් නැව යායා කානු ල හා දෙන ලෙන නැහැරුල කලාස ಪ್ರಧಾ ಪ್ರೀನಾ ತಿಮ್ಮ ಪ್ರವಾ ಪ್ರವಾಣ ಪ್ರವಣ ಪ್ರವಾಣ ಪ್ರವಾಣ ಪ್ರವಾಣ ಪ್ರವಾಣ ಪ್ರವಾಣ ಪ್ರವಾಣ ಪ್ರವಾಣ ಪ್ರವಾಣ ಪ್ರವಾ அம் ம். எர். மம்து அரை கியா சிலிக்கி அரிடுக்கார் அருத ම්වුම්බ් 2030 නමුත් හර්යාහර බන්දි මුදු ලක් පුන්නේ හැ. 20 HWYLUS

20 ಪರ ಪ್ರಾತಿಪ್ರತ್ಯ ಎಸೆ ಎಗ್ನಿ 30 ಕಾಬಾಗ್ ಮ. ಪ್ರಾತಿಪ್ ಪ್ರಾ with your noted with Bushing south Dito wend oශින ලොය ලුල්ලීමේ කලා. m இல் விவடுடு அதன்ற வக்கது. மீன்ற அடி அடி இதன்ற තීර්නය කර්ලය තියෙන්නේ 203 නිසයි ඈ ඔයාලා ගමුණා m 7563 கின உடுவது வை. 201. 2 . 3626 வி இரண் இரண. ஆறி கவிரி කර ලා කිනෙ පුරිය ගෙන නිල් 300 කි. හිනු ලබන ලබන ලබන ල්ල දිගමයා කත් වී . දෙමුණග කුතා දිගමයේ දිගම වීල 99 නුගෙ දුග තුගල් දේ සහ සිදුළු යනුද් වර් ලක් රිපාණෙ 00) වෝධා ලෝහනු ධනා ශංගානනු, නිපාණ වගනු, මේකුණ්ද දෙයුවේගෙ වලාන පුමුලා ආවුණා, බහ පෙනුවන නෑනෙ ම්ලිවෙනිම පොඩ වනත කියා නිවේයා · 3/6. ව රත් ව වරාසුව 3mm තා්ය (වත් න් ලා දෙන ලෙස න ලකාර නාත් අරුප් හෙන් හිල්ලා නිවේ ය. மும் இயக்க தேறை மாக மிர வாகவி குடு அரிதி த முற ට කල්දාලා ලිනිරි බැබු කොටය කරන වට ඇතැදිලි කලා. නිවාන කම්වූවේ ලේකම තාලදි ශුල් නාමලින්න මංශ්විය. இவ கிகிக்கி 35 கிடிடுத்தன ஆன் தெய்கி அறி கை கியா. Nowa De Day Orey detum errigas Co 300 resumment (O) 67 60x Q(O) 20801. \$ 313. 5. caf. නාm කියා නිටමයේ ED 2000 60 000 000 2000 95 000000 ம்க மிசி மகமாகம் முல் மேற அவர்கள் விரியில் முல்வரி 0 நூறு விரு விரு விருக்க விருக்க விருக்கு விருக்கு விருக்கு விருக்கு விருக்கு விருக்கு விருக்கு விருக்கு விருக்கு Man 20 1/2010. 202. 28. 2628 23 3mm 20 conso an Car ఆట్గా రావి నిజావాణ్లు చెన్ని ఆడ్వాతు తాలు మేకెన్నారు. మాలు స్ట్రాల్లో වත් වත්ද නලබාරි වශක කිසා විවරයේ නම Das නුග පත්ත්යකට & som man some T. s. eneson reside small a guaris er & Out ret in Jal OGG From 282 34,319 rogery son 349 Obs வாஜா வசுய இம்வு வது கிவேழ் לים בי הלוצה ביחם ביחום ביות לינים בינים של שלים של היים של בינים של היים שלים היים של היים ש D864. Burn San 36 of 900 regan on 316 BWYLUS

அரி இழிவி நக விவமை உடிய விலக்க மாகி விவிழி அரு ம் விழும் எழும் விழும் enys sugget of Go Beeg Eng Obedys ஆழால் அக்கிலை ஆக்க கணை வை வடு. அக். பி. டுவர ලවා ග්යුතුව ක්වුම්නදා නැත අදෙදුරුව ක්යුද ක්යාදුය 300, 27 . On 23 nos. B. Joseph කල අතර නත්. අ. හේවතුවග වහත යින්ර කරාලදි. இவி க்கு. கிவை கூறிறார் கணையில் கிவ கிவ இவ 9836 Bus n. Gasto 22 HWPLIS.

# Segan Coren.

# නිවාස අහිමි වන්නන්ගේ කමිටු රැස්වීම

## මොරගොල්ල ජලවිදුලි වාහපෘතිය - ලංකා විදුලිබල මණ්ඩලය (09/03/2015)

| අංකය | නම                   | ලිපිනය හා දුරකථන අංකය        | අක්සන      |
|------|----------------------|------------------------------|------------|
| 1.   | N. G. agazon         | NO-06, 378,000 BROK          | mentre     |
| 2.   | 205.2. 21200. 4p 100 | an: 5/10 and orondo          | Ry         |
| 3,   | 16:12.17.206 dross.  | @ m 1.4 "                    | 2 Lchis a. |
| .0   | 8/16. g. soupps      | 620,03. Dilas.               | Clades     |
| 5.   | DOC' abab morb       | 30017/1 200ha 220            | (D),       |
| 6.   | 76 J 76500           | (3), 17 Joon,                | 765        |
| 7.   | OH. E. 2820 Day      | 8, 22, 8                     | pepping    |
| 8.   | 3836ca 10tessa       | 113 තාකළ හාර . වලාගේ         | 62AD       |
| 9.   | aregam. Set 2016     | 30017 0, Que BADOS           | mas.       |
|      | As Burn port oxide   | Dode Dary Coney              | Asph 2     |
|      | R.m. agasiza         | DONO-06-CONGN.               | 3/808/2    |
|      | W.W. Cho & Bofo & 61 | DE Cos6, 200m                | 62562      |
|      | Malik Darls          | Kelebonh molente Rel seljane | A .        |
| 14 9 | Museum neaght        | MO 113 marsone Darliste      | Gw m       |
| -    |                      |                              |            |
|      |                      |                              |            |
| -    |                      |                              |            |
|      |                      |                              |            |
|      |                      |                              |            |
|      |                      |                              |            |
|      |                      |                              |            |

Meeting 03- Summary of the Contents of the Stake holder Meeting Minutes

Purpose of the meeting: To discuss Compensation policy and issues, among officers under the

Udapalatha District Secretariat (DS) division.

Date: 2015-08-10

Venue: Divisional Secretariat Office, Udapalatha, Gampola

**Participants** 

14 nos of Officers in CEB, DS Office, Mahaweli Authority, CEA and Forest Department have

participated.

After the welcome speech by Divisional Secretary (Uda palatha), Officers discussed issues in detail.

Issues related to removal of trees, payment procedure for the trees and farm lands, sand miners,

were discussed. Then compensation policy and procedures of MHP was discussed in detail among

the officers

Then the other officers were explained their work scopes specially on the entitlement matrix of

MHP.

Several questions and issues were raised by the participants in this session and clarifications for

those were given successfully by relevant officers participated.

Minutes of the meeting (In Sinhala language) and lists of participants are given below.

54

### මොරගොල්ල ජලවිදුලි වාාපෘතිය ලංකා විදුලිබල මණ්ඩලය 2015/08/10 වන දින රැස්වු වන්දි කමිටු වාර්ථාව

ස්ථානය

පුාදේශීය ලේකම් කාර්යාලය, උඩපලාත, ගම්පොල

දිනය

2015/08/10 වන දින

වේලාව

ප.ව. 2.30 ව

### සහභාගි වූ නිලධාරින්

1. පුාදේශීය ලේකම් උඩපලාත.

2. ව්යාපෘති අධ්යක්ෂ - මොරගොල්ල ජලව්දුලි ව්යාපෘතිය.

3. ඉඩම් නිලධාරි - මහවැලි අධිකාරිය.

4. වන කේෂ්තු සහකාර - වන සංරක්ෂණ දෙපාර්තමේන්තුව.

5. පරිසර නිලධාරි - මධාවේ පරිසර අධිකාරිය.

6. ගුාම නිලධාරි (වැලිගහ) - පුාදේශිය ලේකම් කාර්යාලය.

7. ගුාම නිලධාරි (නවදෙව්ට) - පුාදේශිය ලේකම් කාර්යාලය.

8. ජනපද නිලධාරි - පුාදේශිය ලේකම් කාර්යාලය.

9. ගුාම නිලධාරි (ගලත) - පුාදේශිය ලේකම් කාර්යාලය.

10. ඉඩම් අත්පත් නිලධාරි - උඩපලාත ඉඩම් දෙපාර්තමේන්තුව.

11. වාහපෘති කළමණාකරු (සිවිල්) - මොරගොල්ල ජලවිදුලි වාහපෘතිය.

12. වාහපෘති ඉංජිතෝරු (සිව්ල්) - මොරගොල්ල ජලවිදුලි වාහපෘතිය.

13. වාහපෘති අධිකාරි (විදුලි I) - මොරගොල්ල ජලවිදුලි වාහපෘතිය.

14. වාහපෘති අධිකාරි (ව්දුලි II) - මොරගොල්ල ජලවිදුලි වාහපෘතිය.

### පිළිගැනීම හා අරමුණු පැහැදිලි කිරීම

උඛපලාත පුාදේශිය ලේකම්තුමාගේ පුධානක්වයෙන් මෙම රැස්වීම ආරම්භ කරන ලද අතර එකුමා විසින් පැමිණ සිටි පිරිස පිළිගන්නා ලදී. එසේම පැමිණ සිටින පිරිස හදුන්වා දෙන මෙන්ද පුාදේශිය ලේකම්තුමා විසින් ඉල්ලා සිටි ලදී.

| අ.<br>අ. | ගැටඑව ඉදිරිපත් කළ<br>අය | ගැටළුව  | විසදුම ඉදිරිපත්<br>කළ අය | විසදුම  |
|----------|-------------------------|---|--------------------------|---|
| 01       | පුාදේශිය ලේකමතුමා       | මෙම වාහපෘතියට අදාල ඉඩම<br>දැනට පවරාගෙන ඇති බැවින් එහි<br>ඇති ගස් සදහා කුමක් කලයුතු<br>දැයි පැමිණ සිටින පිරිසගෙන්<br>අදහස් විමසන ලදී.<br>එහි වර්ථමාන පුගතිය පිළිබඳව<br>ගුාම නිලධාරි මහත්ම/<br>මහත්මියගෙන් විමසන ලදී. | ගුංම නිලධාරින්           | දැනට එම ගස් සම්බන්ධයෙන්<br>කිසිදු ගැටළුවක් නොමැති බව<br>පුකාශ කරන ලදී.  |
| 02       | පුාදේශිය ලේකමතුමා       | ඉවත් කලයුතු ගස් වල සම්පුර්ණ<br>විස්තරයක් ලබා දෙන ලෙස<br>වාහපෘති අධාහක්ෂතුමාගෙන්<br>ඉල්ලා සිටින ලදී.   | වාාංපෘති අධායක්ෂ         | දැව සංස්ථාවට ලබාදෙන භා<br>පදිංචිකරුවන්ට කපා ගැනිමට<br>ලබාදෙන ගස් වල සම්පූර්ණ<br>විස්තරයක් 2015.08.24 වන දිනට<br>පුථම ලබාදීමට වාහපෘති<br>අධාක්ෂතුමා එකහ වීය. |

| 03 | ව්දුලි අධිකාරි- චන්දන<br>මයා | ගස් සඳහා වන්දි ගෙවන ආකාරය<br>පිළිබඳ විස්තරයක් ඉදිරිපත් කරන<br>ලදී-   |                                   | 8  |
|----|------------------------------|--|-----------------------------------|--|
| 04 | පුාදේශිය ලේකම්තුමා           | ගස් සඳහා වන්දියක් ගෙවීමට අවශා අනුමැතිය ඉඩම අමාතාශයෙන් ලබා ගත හැකි බව පුාදේශිය ලේකම්තුමා පුකාශ කළ අතර මහචැලිය සතු ඉඩම වල ගස් සඳහා වන්දියක් නොගෙවන බවද දන්වා සිටී ලදී. එසේම දැව සංස්ථාවෙන් ඊට අදාල විස්තර ද ලබාදෙන මෙන් ඉල්ලා සිටීන ලදී.   | දැව සංස්ථාවේ<br>නිලධාරි මහතා      | ඒ පිළිබදව පුධාන කාර්යාලය<br>දැනුවත් කර පසුව දැනුම් දෙන බව<br>පුකාශ කරන ලදී.  |
|    |                              | මෙහිදි වවන ලද ගස්<br>පදිංචිකරුවන්ට ලබාදිමටත්, ගස්<br>සඳහා වන්දියක් ගෙවීමටත්<br>පැමිණ සිටීන සියළුම නිලධාරින්<br>එකහ විය. (දැව සංස්ථාවේ<br>නිලධාරි මහතා හැර)   |                                   | - a  |
| 06 | වාහපෘති අධායක්ෂ              | ගස් ඉවත් කිරීම සදහා කොපමණ<br>කාලයක් ගත වන්නේද?<br>දැවමය ගසක් ලෙස හදුන්වන්නේ<br>කුමක්ද?   | දැව සංස්ථාවේ<br>නිලධාරි මහතා      | වට පුමාණය සෙන්ටිමීටර් 45 කට වැබි (පොළොව මටටමේ සිට අඩි 4 ½ ක උස පුමාණයක් මිනුම් කටයුතු කල විට) ඒවා ගසක් ලෙස සලකන බව පුකාශ කරන ලදී. ගස් ඉවත් කිරීමේ සදහා මාස දෙකකට වැඩි කාලයක් ගත නව බව පුකාශ කරන ලදී. එසේම වටිනාකම ලක්ෂයකට අඩු එම කාර්යය සදහා දින 30කට වැඩි කාලයක් ගත වන බව සදහන් කළ අතර ගස් ලකුණු කිරීම සදහා පරිසර අධිකාරිය හා දැව සංස්ථාව සභාගිවන බව පුකාශ කරන ලදී. |
| 07 | පුාදේශීය ලේකම්තුමා           | වේල්ල තැනීමෙන් පසු වැලිගොඩ<br>දමන බලපනු හිමියන් හා<br>කම්කරුවන් සදහා ගනු ලබන<br>කුියා මාර්ග මොනවාදැයි දක්වන<br>ලදී.  | වාහපෘති<br>ඉංජිතෝරු<br>(සිව්ල් I) | වැලිගොඩ දමන ස්ථාන 19 ක් හා<br>වැලිගොඩ දමන පුද්ගලයන් 39 ක්<br>සිටින බවත් මේ අය සදහා මාස 06<br>ක කාල සීමාවක් පමණක් වන්දි<br>ගෙවිය හැකි බවත් පුකාශ කරන<br>ලදී.  |
| 8  |                              | වැලිගොඩ දමන කම්කරුවන්ගේ<br>රැකියාව අහිමි වීම සම්බන්ධයෙන්<br>ද පුංදේශිය ලේකම්තුමා වීමසන<br>ලදී.<br>කම්කරුවන් සදහා ගෙවීමට<br>කුමයක් ඇද්ද යන වග සොයා<br>බලන බව ද එම කම්කරුවන්ට<br>අදාල විස්තර ශුාමනිලධාරී මහින්<br>ලබාගත හැකි බවත් විකල්ප<br>වැලිගොඩ දමන ස්ථාන ඇත් දැයි<br>සොයා බලන ලෙසත් දැනුවත්<br>කරන ලදී. |                                   |  |

| 09 | ව පුාදේශිය ලේකමතුමා                | නැවත පදිංචි කිරිමට අදාල<br>පුගතිය විමසන ලදි.   | වාහපෘති<br>ඉංජිතෝරු<br>(සිවිල් I) | නැවත පදිංචි කිරිම සදහා පවුල් 14<br>ක් සිටින අතර ඔවුන්ගේ ඉඩම් වල<br>හිමිකම් සම්බන්ධයෙන් ගැටළු ඇති<br>බව දන්වන ලදී.  |
|----|------------------------------------|--|-----------------------------------|--|
| 10 |                                    | 27 වැනි දින ලං.වී.ම. මගින්<br>පවත්වනු ලබන නැවත පදිංවි<br>කරුවන්ගේ රැස්වීමට සහභාගි වි<br>ඊට අදාල විස්තර ලබාගන්නා<br>ලෙස ශුාම නිලධාරින්ට දැනුම<br>දෙන ලදී.   |                                   |  |
| )  | පුාදේශිය ලේකම්තුමා                 | දුක් ගැනවිලි<br>දුක් ගැනවිලි කමිටුව පිළිබඳ<br>විස්තර වාහපෘති අධාාක්ෂ මගින්<br>විමසන ලදී.   | වාහපෘති<br>ඉංජිනේරු<br>(සිවිල් I) | ඒ පිළිබඳව සවිස්තර විස්තරක් සිවීල් ඉංජිනේරු හේරත් මහතා විසින් ඉදිරිපත් කරන ලදී. ඊට සම්බන්ධ නිලධාරින් පහත පරිදි වේ.  1. අතිරේක දිස්තික් ලේකම්තුමා. 2. වාහපෘති අධාහක්ෂ - මොරගොල්ල ජලවිදුලි වාහපෘතිය. 3. වාහපෘති නිලධාරි - මොරගොල්ල ජලවිදුලි වාහපෘතිය. 4. ජනපද නිලධාරි - උඩපලාත. 5. ජනපද නිලධාරි - ගහ ඉහල කෝරලය. 6. අදාල පුදේශවාසීන් - උඩපලාත. 7. අදාල පුදේශවාසීන් - ගහ ඉහල කෝරලය. |
| 12 | වන්දී කම්ටුව<br>පුාදේශිය ලේකම්තුමා | පුාදේශීය ලේකමතුමා විසින් එය<br>පිළිබඳව විස්තර කරන ලද අතර<br>එම කම්වුව පුාදේශීය<br>ලේකමතුමාගේ පුධානත්වයෙන්<br>පවත්වනු ලැබේ.<br>එහි හිමිකරුවන් විසින් ඉදිරිපත්<br>කරනු ලබන දේපල වටිනාකම<br>ගැන සලකා බලන අතර<br>තක්සේරු දෙපාර්තමෙන්තුව<br>විසින් ඉදිරිපත් කරනු ලබන<br>අවසාන තක්සේරු වාර්තාව<br>අවසාන වාර්තාව ලෙස සලකනු<br>ලැබේ. | වාහාපෘති අධාහක්ෂ                  | මෙම තක්සේරු මුදල මෙන්<br>10%ක වැඩිපුර මුදලක් ලං.වී.ම ට<br>ගෙවිය හැකි බව පුකාශ කරන ලදී.   |
| 13 | මහතා)                              | වාසංසංස්ථා<br>වාසංස්කියට අවශා නම් විශේෂ<br>ඉල්ලීමක් කර වැඩිපුර වන්දි<br>මුදලක් ගෙවීමට හැකි බව පුකාශ<br>කරන ලදී. එය වන්දි කම්ටුවේ<br>ඉදිරි පුගතිය අනුව කියා කළ හැකි<br>බව පුකාශ කරන ලදී.  | වාාාපෘති අධාාක්ෂ                  | එකහතාවය පුකාශ කරන ලදී.   |

| 14 | පුාදේශිය ලේකමතුමා                 | නැවත පදිංචි කිරීමේ ඉඩම් වල<br>අනවසර අය පදිංචි වීම<br>සම්බන්ධයෙන් වාර්තමාන<br>තත්වය පිළිබඳ ලං.වී.ම යේ<br>නිලධාරින්ගෙන් විමසන ලදී.                             | වාහපෘති<br>ඉංජිනෝරු<br>(සිවිල් I) | එහි දැනට පවුල් 06 ක් පමණ<br>අනවසරයෙන් නිවාස ඉදිකරමින්<br>යන බව පුකාශ කරන ලදී.මේ<br>පිළිබඳව ගම්පොල පොලිසියේ<br>පැමිණිල්ලක් සටහන් කරන ලද<br>අතර ඒ පිළිබඳව පරික්ෂණ කටයුතු<br>ද කරගෙන යන බව පුකාශ කරන<br>ලදී.                   |
|----|-----------------------------------|--|-----------------------------------|---|
| 15 | පුාදේශිය ලේකම්තුමා                | මෙම පුද්ගලයන් සඳහා යම්<br>සහනයක් ලබාදීමට හැකි දැයි<br>ලං.වී.ම. නිලධාරිගෙන් විමසන<br>ලදී.   | වාහපෘති අධාsක්ෂ                   | වගාව සඳහා පමණක් වන්දියක්<br>ගෙවිය හැකි බව සදහන් කරන<br>ලදී.   |
| 16 | පුාලද්ශිය ලේකම්තුමා               | අවතැන් වු ජනතාව සදහා ගනු<br>ලබන වන්දී කියා මාර්ග<br>මොනවාදැයි පුාදේශීය<br>ලේකම්තුමා වීමසන ලදී.   | වාහපෘති අධාහක්ෂ                   | වාහපෘති අධාක්ෂතුමා එහි දී කියා<br>සිටියේ එම අය සදහා වෘත්තීය<br>පුහුණු පාඨමාලා ලබාදීමට<br>බලාපොරොත්තු වන අතර ඒ<br>පිළිබඳ මෙම පුද්ගලයන් සමග<br>2015.08.27 වන දින සාකච්ඡාවක්<br>පැවැත්වීමට බලාපොරොත්තු යා<br>බව පුකාශ කරන ලදී. |
| 17 | පුාදේශිය ලේකම්තුමා                | අමතර කරුණු මොනවාදැයි<br>වීමසන ලදී.   |                                   |   |
| 18 | වාහපෘති අධායක්ෂ                   | නැවත පදිංචි කිරිමේ කම්ටුවක්<br>පත් කරන්නේ කෙසේදැයි<br>පුාදේශිය ලේකම්තුමාගෙන්<br>වීමසන ලදී.   | පුාදේශිය<br>ලේකම්තුමා             | එම කම්ටුව දිස්තික්ක<br>ලේකම්තුමාගේ පුධානත්වයෙන්<br>පැවැත්විය යුතු යැයි පුකාශ කරන<br>ලදී.  |
| 19 | මහවැලිය අධිකාරි<br>(නිලධාරි මහතා) | දැනට මහවැලි ගහේ මෙම<br>පුදේශයේ අනවසරයෙන් මැණික්<br>ගරනු ලබන අතර ඒ පිළිබද<br>ගම්පොල පොලීසීය හා<br>ස්වර්ණාහරණ අධිකාරියද<br>දැනුවක් කර ඇති බව පුකාශ<br>කරන ලදී. |                                   |   |

සවස 15.40 ට පමණ පුාදේශීය ලේකම්තුමාගේ ස්තූති කථා වෙන් පසු රැස්වීමේ කටයුතු අවසන් කරන ලදී.

### Meeting 04- Summary of the Contents of the Housing Committee Meeting Minutes

**Purpose of the meeting**: To aware and inform of the progress of the resettlement compensation scheme and to introduce on vocational training and self-employment scheme under MHP.

Date: 2015-08-27

Venue: Sri Gangarama temple, Weliganga

### **Participants**

Mr. H.D.C Jayarathna - Project Director (MHP)
 Mr. K.K.B. Perera - Project Manager (MHP)
 Mr. H.M. C.D Herath - Project Engineer (MHP)

4. Mr. Chandana Abeyrathna - Project Superintendent(MHP)

10 nos of Officers and 25 nos of PAPs have participated as per the attendance list attached below.

After welcome speech, Project Director (MHP) explained the present situation of the resettlement plan and stated that the project will help to enhance livelihood by providing restoration programs to the PAPs. The following facts were highlighted at the meeting.

- 1. Resettlement plan progress and compensation policy was informed and discussed with the PAPs .
- 2. Vocational training program applications were distributed among the APs. Director, Youth Services Council has educated the available training programs and facilities.
- 3. Officer from the DS division has explained the training programs that could be offered through them.

At the discussion session, several questions and issues were raised by the participants and clarifications for those were given successfully by relevant officers participated.

Minutes of the meeting (In Sinhala language) and lists of participants are given below.

2015 - 08 - 27 දින ක්සිවේ. 10 30 වැලිගුන ල් ගාගෙන මගාවේ. ධර්ම ශා ලාමේදී කමුත්හා ලද නියනගේල්ල වැලමිදුල් වියනවේ -යෙන් වලතුමට ලක්ඛාර්ගාර්ශ් 07 (ගණින) නිධාන කමිටු 08 -තිටර්ජීවේවටා

න්න ඉක්කල ලාගනයෙන් පෙලක ල 0.5 i වා කාර්ය ක්රීක්ෂ කාන්තා න ය ලබ්ට ද නොදුනෙක් පුල්ල ප්ලාදුද්ල උතායෙනු නොද නමාද පුලපාද . ක්දේදයා මායයා පුණුනු වැන පාරම්ණ කිරුවූනා යාදන ලදී . ಶಿಗಳ್ಳು ಶಿಗುಬೃತ್ರಾಭ್ಯ ಹಾಶ್ರವ್ಯಂತ್ರಿಸ್ಕ್ ಅಭಿಕ್ಕಾ ಅಧ್ಯಕ್ಷು ಹಾಭನ್ನ ಅಂಬ ಪ್ರೊಪ್ ಪ್ರೂಲ್ ಶಾಸ್ಟ್ರಾ ತಾಸ್ಟ್ರಾಸ್ಟ್ ಮೆಲ್ಸ್ (೨೦೦೯ ಶಿಗ್ನಾತ ಶಾಸ್ಕ್ರಾಸ್ಟ್ भाग भुगान्त अनुविधा उर्द्याया अभ्यान अभ्यान क्रिक्ट अन्ति अभ्या हिं ලින් පසු ජුවුන් ආද දැරලලාද මාගල්ව මහල්වුන් ගා නිවාස නම්වුණේ අවෙතිවාරික කාශ්ය කාශ්යින් හඳුනාගැනීම නිදුකරන ලදි. දිවියට අම්වුණ දුරුණු මෙන් කෙයා ක්වුය පුළුවේ කිල්මණ ලැබේදී - වෙර වාස් දින්න අදහස් වර්ගන්ව අදහස් ද්වාන ක්රෙය වසා ගහණුන් සඳහන යැල ඇත. වණයන් සදහන දෙන සෑන සෑන නැත. යෙන්න කර වැනි හිට වැහැරුල් කහ ලදි. හිටියෙන් න්ව x bon Com Soon Loden's glassed Man Cross sezon Redeemed & 95 තුවස්කදහ පිරියුතු ජනාවෙනුතෙනු තුදු ජනවල්වනලදු සඳවෙනුවේ ද \* අලපා උවසන ලද් වැවැණිම නිමුහනයන්ව මණ අමුහන්, උදිනුඅනු 160 99 gas in cold 20 mares 323 commos තු යිගල පහතු කිසිනි ඇතුදා වැන්නෙන්ව ලෙනි කළුවට පැෂ 8A වැහැදිලි කණා ලදි. ತ್ರಾರಂಭ ಕ್ರಿಯಾಗಿ ಕ್ರಾಪ್ ಕ್ರಾಪ್ ಕ್ರಿಯಾಗಿ ಕ್ರಾಪ್ ಕ್ರಾಪ್ ಕ್ರಿಯಾಗಿ ಕ್ರ ವ್ಯಕ್ತಾಭಗ್ರಹ್ಮಣ ಕಾರ್ಮನ್ನು ಅಧ್ಯಕ್ಷಿತ್ರಿತ ಕಾರ್ವಿಸ್ತ್ರಾಪ್ತನ್ನು ಪ್ರಾಥಿಸ್ತ್ರಾಪ್ತನ್ನು ಪ್ರಕ್ರಿಸ್ತ್ರಿಕ್ಕೆ ಕಾರ್ಮ್ನಿಸ್ತರ ඉහළු සේ ලද් නායාගය ප්ලාදේශය ලවා වෙන මෙන ව නෑනු 🗬 වනු නල © ලංගේ අත දුට දිට දෙනකු ලබාණ දුව නොකුදෙනු කිදින් ආය कि में कि से हिंदी क्रिक्टि क्षिडिंदिक क्षित्र केरिया है कि में තිලබාර් නාත්තුදල්ගත් යනයෝහෙමේ ලනයැයිනිට හැනිවෙන් किष्णान वेश्वासक कुटला के के के अध्या पर एकाम कुटला कुटला के कि ത്യായായ അക്ക് പുത്ര പുരുത്തില് പുരുത്ത് വിവേശം വിവേശം വിവേശം വിവരം വിവേശം വിവരം വിവ

18075115

త్రి (ని ఆర్యాబ్రాస్ట్ర్ క్రాణ్మ్య ప్రాస్ట్రామ్ కే జ్యాహ్మ్మ్ లా ఎక్కార్స్ ప్రాస్ట్రామ్ కార్క్ స్ట్రామ్స్ ్ స్ట్రామ్స్ ్ స్ట్రామ్స్ ్ స్ట్రామ్స్ స్టాన్స్ స్ట్రామ్స్ స్ట్రాన్స్ స్ట్రామ్స్ స్ట్రాన్స్ స్ట్స్ స్ట్రాన్స్ స్ట్స్ స్ట్రాన్స్ స్ట్రాన్స్ స్ట్రాన్స్ స్ట్రాన్స్ స్ట్రాన్స్ స్ట్రాన

అక్కార్ చేట్రల్గలులో మై మీఎద్దేని అనిలే చిస్తలినిని అని మాట్ ట్రా అక్కార్ చేట్రల్గలులో అన్ని అస్తును ప్రక్రిస్తులో అస్తున్నలను అస్క్ ఇల్లును అక్కార్ అక్కార్క్ ఆసుబ్గిల్లో అస్త్రిస్తాలో అస్ట్ అస్త్రాన్లులో అక్కార్క్ అస్తున్నారు. అన్నార్క్ అస్తున్నారు. అక్కార్ లుల్ల అస్క్రిల్లో స్ట్రిల్లో స్ట్రిల్లో అస్తాన్నారు. అస్త్రిక్ స్ట్రిల్లో అస్త్రిక్ స్ట్రిల్లో అస్త్రిక్ స్ట్రిల్లో అస్తాన్నారు. అస్క్ అస్త్రిన్ని అస్త్రిన్నారు. అస్త్రిక్ స్ట్రాల్లో అస్త్రిక్ అస్త్రిన్నారు. అస్త్రిక్ అస్త్రిన్నారు. అస్త్రిక్ అస్త్రిక్ స్ట్రిల్లో అస్త్రిక్ స్ట్రిల్లో అస్త్రిక్ స్ట్రిల్లో అస్త్రిక్ స్ట్రిల్లో అస్త్రిక్ స్ట్రిల్లో అస్త్రిక్ స్ట్రిల్లో అస్త్రిక స్ట్రిల్లో అస్త్రిక్ స్ట్రిల్లో అస్త్రిక్ స్ట్రిల్లో అస్త్రిక్ అస్త్రిక్ స్ట్రిల్లో అస్త్రిక్ అస్ట్ అస్త్రిక్ అస్ట్ అస్త్రిక్ అస్ట్ అస్త్రిక్ అస్త్రాల్లో అస్త్రిక్ అస్త్ అస్త్రిక్ అస్త్రిక్ అస్త్ అస్త్ అస్త్ అస్త్ అస్త్ అస్త్ అస్త్ అస్త్ అస్త్రిక్ అస్త్ అస్త్ అస్త్ అస్త్రిక్ అస్త్ అస్త్ అస్త్ అస్త

ಹ್ಳಾಧಾನಾಗಿ ಪ್ರಾಧಿ ಪ್ರಾಧಿ ಕ್ರಾಧಿಸ್ಕಾರ್ ಪಟ್ಟಿಕಾಗಿ ಕ್ರಾಧಿಕಾಗಿ . කද දුර්ශුනු යු මලානු මළහ එළුතු එන්දුද් මදිනය නිතු පාවනා පිද්දියතු කදහ ලිණ ජිබ්වුනු කදුන ලද්. ತ್ರಾಕ್ಷನಾ ಪುರ್ವಾ ಪ್ರಾಥಾ ಪ್ರವಾಣ್ಯ ಪ್ರಾಕ್ಷನಾ ಎಡ್ಡಿನ ಎಡ್ಡಿನ ನಿರ್ವಾಜ್ಯ ಪಾ अठवा प्रिथल अमिम देमकेठथ, (18) द्वाण १८४ए, जालक कार के प्राथमी कार्य कार्य कार्य कार्य कार्य कार्य के कार्य නතු හැක්වු වනතු වෙනකද්ද කදුනුවනු ළැත ක්වණුව දුරු අදපු අතු කුළ ඉදුරු කුතුයේ දුර්ණු කිරීම කාගාගම යරුම්ව லாயிடு அவத அவத அவவும் இயிரும், வேசும் வ அவத ල්වාලිදුන් ගියිකිය ° සහාපාදිවෙක පැමුළ යියිකිඩු esen aspis 3) ( wys) Shiphs " geo ( sysses Ahphs " creen +19 Those යා ල ක්ෂු වන ි න් ක්රුල් කා කුත ලදී. වැලි იත ශිලාදා මයතුවන දෙමලදුනු ආවචාරජාව වේලේ ජේ-ලාස්ට සොමා හු සුළුව ගි්ලියාදේ පුපා දියාව වැනිම ලර ए हेर्ड वर्षेत्रक वर्षेत्रक केर्ड केर्डिक क्रायम् वर्षेत्रक कर्षेत्रक क्रायम्बल केर्डिक क्रायम्बल Magan My නම් කෙම කා ඔබුණ් ඉාලගතු නම් කම ක

ව හැන්ලි කතා ලදි. වැලිගහ යෑ දුම්ම වෙද නාගණ ತ್ಯಾಣ್ಯು ಧೀಪ್ರೀಚಿಸ್ತು ಕ್ಲಾಟ್ ಎಂಬ್ರ್ ಎಟ್ ಎಟ್ ನಿಶ್ ರ್ವಾಸ್ಕ್ಯಾಟ್ ಸ क्षेत्रक देश्य भ्रम देल स्टरमा भम्पुर भिर के क्षा करा दलमा र නක්සේරු හිලබාරි නංක සාක්ලාස්ද කුළුවේදී 200 පිනග් 200 ගැනුවා ගැරීලි කදහ Oà. 2060 ක්ලුඛ මහතා ක්රයන් දැකියා කිරීමට අපයනනයන් mz@1-වේදුට ශ්රීපාදුණි යා සහ පාදුන පළ දිය කුණු දැළේ. ව යල නැපුවෙ නැවණිණාංග . ලළුනාල නෞද්ධ වනුදි විර් ල් ongs ලලාස් හෘසුකතා හිතකානපල දැහෙන ලුම්ද දෙනනුහනුසා s იැයුළුව දුවා ලේෂ ල්ලා ඌ ඉංදා. නු නො ගමළු ජීලාස්කයා යා මා N अबुक्का स्टिक्ट ति क्षेत्र क्षेत्र के कि के विकास වනා වා වූ වැන දෙන දේශාව ද විශාව විශා ಪ್ರ ಸ್ವವಾಭ್ಯಾ ಸೀಕ್ಷಲಾತ್ರ ಕ್ರಾಪ್ ಪ್ರಾಕ್ಟ್ ಸ್ಟ್ ಪ್ರಾಪ್ ಪ್ರಾಕ್ಟ್ ල<del>වා</del> ලේන ලලෲ නැහැදිලි කරන ලදි . प्रकाशकी भीष्टि बुखारी है स्टिश्चि - ताह . @ त्व विकार कार्य प्रविदेशक कारार है किवकात मितरि हिन्न र्याष्ट्र अव्यक्तिक अर्थन अर्थन अर्थन व्यक्तिक व्यक නුපුණ තවාදිය ජට පළාමනුතුව ලලානු නුදුකණ හදිය ලදු ---- 4 ත්තිව යාර්ත ලෙයාද වෙනුවේ දිරලා ලකු දෙදීවා නොග්ෂු දෙ lphaမှ က $\gamma$ လည် ထို အင်္ခော  $igotimes_{\hat{f e}}$  . නතා බමු පු ලපාද ලෙන ඉ. ගිනානු දී නායක. යනුව දෙ නුව වූ කුනව පරිස සැ පවත කුනුවා යාද පරිදි දු යනු සල -અભાર્ષ જ જ્જ Q2 · DIQUES SOUGH DURGE න්ව නිදුම් නොනො අගට ක්යන් හිකියා කල හැකිද කියා Shows Lodows

HAYPERS

8 हिस्सी अध्य अर (का किए मा) क्रीया किरिया. Basses adolph On sond for 4 Gower Ens BO want your gram. Descondo බවුර හිරේනකත් බැලිගෙන දාන්ව වුලුබත් වට පැහැරිල් කලා. වැලි ගන වයි. වී. තිලක පිත්න වශක ගේ ලිනුම පැතක් කෙමන වාදුද් ලවා දුලා ලුවරද් ලළුවුණ . ලුවරද් පතුන් ලලක ලුවෙ වෙතු තියා වනුද් ලෙවන වරුණු ගාතුව යන අත අත මෙනුණු වනුද් · coolect වලයා සියායුදි පුල*පාළ මා*ශා (अग्रहरू १९९८ क्लाउन्डाज किन्द्रा क्लाउन अप्रिकान स्टिस्ट हो වලදී ලිවර් වියහත් වරු අපුතු කරුවල් ද කාලයි. செலக்கத் ஆகியை திரு இருக்கில் குடியாக ගැලකතාන් කරනානාව යානුගයක් වෙකතු බලා කලයැකිවා olula Olmor Casas Edu popular golde pelas popular agus espes espes The contraction of the contracti J= 2337~ . ூகாது தீகையை மிதா அம நிபிழு அவருவது மிறமு கூறி உள்ள 602 Ban Loban. ලක වලවෙන් නුවේ ගිය ලේසර කාර්තා ලක් කතා අදුයෙන් අ ලද පැලිළුවළ මහතුවුගා විතුන් මල හා රැනිර හන ආයතයේ රැකියා නම්ග අයනේ කිල්ල ව යම් සෙරා දැළකා ලහා වඩා කුක් අදමන ක්රියා ක්රියා නව අයිදිවර වන ලබා දැන අම්පු හැලියා ක්රියා மு விரும் இவக வ அரவிய நிறைக்க வாவவர் குடி நிற ಎಗ್ರೂಲ್ ಅಧಿ ತ್ರಾಣ ಕ್ರಾಣ ಕ್ರಾಣ ಅಗ್ರಿಗಿ ಎಡಿ ಪ್ರಾಮಿ ವರ್ಷ **ા**રે ∙ क्षिक क्षेत्र क्षित्र क्षित्र क्षित्र क्षित्र क्षित्र क्षित्र ತ್ರ ರಾಗುವೃತ್ತಿನ್ ಅವು ತ್ಯಾಪಿಕ್ಕ ಬರುಗ್ರಾಮ್ ಸಾಗಿ ಇಲ್ಲಿಯಾಗಿ ಪ್ರಾಸಿಕ್ 3/3252 Ba. වේ නිර 119/75/16

නයායුතුළු ජීල දෙනක ක්රුය



# MORAGOLLA HYDROPOWER PROJECT - CEYLON ELECTRICITY BOARD 5th Stake Holder Meeting (Land) - 2015/08/27 at 2-00 / 10-00 am

| Attendance list - Offices I | Form Government |  |
|-----------------------------|-----------------|--|
|-----------------------------|-----------------|--|

|               | Designation & Institutes Telephone Numb<br>& E-mail Addre | Name                          | No. |
|---------------|---|-------------------------------|-----|
| 247)          | 302 md - 7 Por 13/60 071- 98724                           | T.D. G. 2026-1-               | 3/  |
| 3797 Cuinitle | ගුමන්ළකරි මැලිසා 072 53 8 87                              | D.M. නිජිත රග්ග තුගාරි        | 22  |
| es es         | rand bour (Investigation) on Tutters                      | 1-16. N. chandrasena          | B   |
| 15 Samel      | and 25 mg (928) 07/4426825                                | 09. 6206                      | 24  |
| · as!         | PD (m4P) 011022386  | HD.C. Japan                   | S   |
| · F           | PM-(MAP) 0714518322                                       | K.K.B. Perera                 | )6  |
| 5 per.        | Wy.S.C. Instructor 071-3895107                            | 9-p pajapaksha                | 1.  |
| is DC         | PE(RCE) CEB 974495186                                     | HMCD Bendn                    | 38  |
| 62 P          | Secretary CEB 0FF-3233162                                 | R.P.T.I. Randeniza            | 9   |
| s <b>Q</b>    | HRDA. D.S. Offi. 078206653                                | W. M. S. K. Sologo wisesundam | 0   |
|               |   |                               |     |
|               | 0718206653  | and a secondary               |     |



### මොරගොශ්ල ජලවිදුලි වනාපෘතිය - ලංකා විදුලිබ මණ්ඩලය බලපෑමට ලක්වන ඉඩමහිමියන් දැනුවත් කිරීමේ රැස්වීම (වැලිගත ශුී ගංභාරාම ධර්ම ශාලාව 2015/08/27, ප.ව. (2.00) , නාමලේඛනය

| අනු<br>අං. | නම                     | ලිපිනය හා දුරකථන අංකය        | අක්සන         |
|------------|------------------------|------------------------------|---------------|
| 01         | ආර් අය්ර . පරාකමක් .   | om: 03/4. 2000 to 20 a. 2000 | Page.         |
| 22         | 208.2. 300, whombon    | com 5/1 වලිගත නමා ක්ර        | Pres          |
| 03         | 293 B 7623612          | 90m 17 1, 10                 | The same      |
| KC         | නම . ඒ . 8 කුළුවර්     | 300 17 1/1 1. 1.             | ZBIMRA.       |
| 05         | 4. R. M. 86 (103 t.    | Storad is "                  | 2060 B1-00-C- |
| 96         | k. P. ත්රානුමගේ ·      | අංග ද නැලිගත නහලර            | W. Pyns       |
| 27         | N.G. 282700            | 900-06, 2000, sont           | month         |
| 28         | Erecha Dymorte         | 200 205 20033n, 00001 C      | Samuel        |
| 09         | libral bottom and      | ු න 108/a නහෙත ය-ඉ වරණෙන     | pto.          |
| 10         | W.W. SHED BADDAY SCERO | 900 615/2 2060 206 Ecolo     | Juin-         |
| 12         | s:/31@~,5              | goan 121 sabourde Cover      | guess         |
| <b>*</b>   | AS-PG grade good Grode | onclose on Consent           | FISODE        |



### මෝරගොල්ල ජලවිදුලි විසාපෘතිය - ලංකා විදුලිබල මණ්ඩලය බලපෑමට ලක්වන ඉඩමහිමියන් දැනුවත් කිරිමේ රැස්වීම (වැලිගහ ශුී ගංභාරාම ධර්ම ශාලාව 2015/08/27/2ප.ව.42.00) 人 නාමලේඛනය

| 522         |                                   |   | AL        |
|-------------|-----------------------------------|---|-----------|
| <b>क</b> ्र | නම                                | ලිපිනය හා දුරකථන අංකය                     | අත්සන     |
| 1,3         | 4. 6. 45 ( sha) 45                | 5 28-n 2-29-6<br>07-1604-2846/27-80 67-88 | B) E      |
| 4           | Ascerta agold cuesto              | Duston fire Order                         | Js vdP    |
| 15          | w.m. By Salas States              | 615/2 and wo Concer.                      | Lusin     |
| 16          | M-6 දමුරුල <b>ා</b>               | 14/14 BOKSSED- 20076 0770568083           | A.        |
| 17          | P. M. 60000000                    | 185/3 \$6 08 7014, /07237043/4            | Pathyanne |
| 18          | K. Kitishnamooren                 | 113/2ma vala Road Wapane 1077-487248      | Blody     |
| 19          | HM. Nuwan Chamere                 | 1/863 Dunkinda goad Adgelowaste           | 15        |
| 20          | U. J. S. mon water 6              | to 3 golde und genton Genton orden        | 200miles  |
| 21          | क्का क्रा श्राचीकी                | ළාත්තු වාර අත්තල ගැනීමෙ. ල                | 1 10      |
| 22          | <u>®</u> डिक न्टि।६अस ग्रेंग्स-६न | suffer grove and closed                   | De        |
| 23          | OSHEGONS HOUSE le le le           | 125, Dieno, 3,26, 0000                    | Asud      |



# 

| No. | Name                   | Designation & Institutes | Telephone Number<br>& E-mail Address | Signature |
|-----|------------------------|--------------------------|--------------------------------------|-----------|
| 24. | අ. ඒ අතුරිය උදිය තුශාර | 11 - A , ඇලිගහ, ලාවතුර   | 077-6686 203<br>078- <b>48</b> 64885 | chilo     |
| 25. | S.M. 2050506           | 11- C , & Evon , 3.876   | _                                    | 9/0548.00 |
|     |                        |                          |                                      | 2         |
|     |                        |                          |                                      |           |
|     |                        |                          |                                      |           |
|     |                        |                          |                                      |           |
|     |                        |                          |                                      |           |
|     |                        |                          |                                      |           |
|     |                        |                          |                                      |           |
|     |                        |                          |                                      |           |